NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: \LGV\J‘V\LQ§ SYpEWCaAp-€ Inc. Snayes PéaYe intre Parel

Applicant Requested Amount: < ’:F 371, é 00 =U
Appropriation Request Amount: $ 28,000 St &7, 000 B
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Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes [K]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes [K No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Ihave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.
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District # Primary Spbnsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Is this program/project a fundraiser? ] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.
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District # Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signatur¢ and Amount
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Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization WWV\WC\ SMM Q CARe | NG -

Program Name and Request Amount SM 04 D?JL% n W Pau €S

Ve BETY

Avwd. 4 371,000 .

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Slgned by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{c} 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease {if rent costs are requested} included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

y&s

Prepared by ‘___S;' VA_OMM %1 Q':;jgkj Date: (O -} § - 20’8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

' Legal Name of Appli Or, ti
g m pplicant Organization: Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

{as listed on: http://www.s0s.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 323 W. Broadway, Suite 401, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.kyshakespeare com

._Applicant Contact: t Matt Wallace ! Title: - Producing Artistic ﬁﬂéctor
Phone: 502.574. 9500 ex. 12 " TEmait matt@kyshakespeare com
Fmanclal Contact Matt VIf_a:ll_ab_e___ Title: mﬁi’r&iucmg Artistic D]rector

‘Phone:  |502.574.9900,ex.12 | Email: ‘matt@Eyéﬂakespeare com

| Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Prograrn Faclllty Location(s): ! See Attached Sheet

Counul Dlstrll:t(s) See Attached Sheet z|p Code(s) | See Attached Sheet

 SECT] ION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFGRMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Shakespeare in the Parks MACBETH tour

”'I'otal Request:(_';‘o,‘p _|-25000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: (3) 126500

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[W] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnlshlng, building, etc)

' The Follnwmg are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
B Current year projected budget B RS Form W9
B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fi scal year ending June 30 Ilst aII funds appropnated and/or recelved from Lomswlle Metro

i Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
i from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds}. Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

| Source: EAF Funding - 3 programs | Amount. ($) 21500
| Source: NDF David James - Central Park | Amount. ($) 10000
source. NDF Blackwell - PRP Programs Amount: {$) 2010

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m]Yes [ | No

Page 1 'J
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SECTION 1 - ATTACHMENT

Program Facility Locations:

Emerson Park, Iroquois Park, Highview Park, California Park, Hounz
Lane Park, Locust Grove, Petersburg Park, Tyler Park, Russell Lee Park,
Smoketown Ali Statue area/block, Sun Valley Park, Riverview Park,
Broad Run Park, Story Avenue Park, Klondike Park

Metro Council Districts:
1,2,4,6,8,9,610,12,13, 14, 15,17, 20, 21, 23, 25, 26

Zip Codes where performances will take place:
40201 40207 40223

40203 40214 40258

40204 40218 40272

40205 40219 40291

40206 40220

(Audience members will also come from neighboring zip codes and
from throughout the Metro area)



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Mission

Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, we enrich our community by presenting accessible, professional theatre
experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people of all ages.

1
Vision

To use Shakespeare’s universal truths and the power of the arts to transform lives. Shakespeare belongs to everyone.

About Kentucky Shakespeare

| Founded in 1949, Kentucky Shakespeare currently serves 100,000+ people annually through the Kentucky

' Shakespeare Festival in Central Park, education programs in schools, public performances, and community outreach.
As the most comprehensive in-school arts education provider in Kentucky, last season Kentucky Shakespeare toured
to 83 counties, serving 70,000+ students with interactive educational programming directly tied to academic
standards, helping impact student achievement. Our many community programs explore conflict resolution, empathy
building, and communication, in a range of settings from preschools to senior centers.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been recognized by the Folger Library and the Kentucky Humanities Council for
exemplary programming, is a multiyear recipient of the National Endowment for the Arts Shakespeare in American
Communities program, and is a past recipient of the Kentucky Govemnor’s Award in the Arts. Kentucky Shakespeare
has been awarded multiple LEO Weekly Reader’s Choice Awards, Broadway World Louisville Regional Awards, the
2015 Center for Nonprofit Excellence’s Art of Vision Pyramid Award, and the 2017 Louisville Awards in the Arts
Bobby Petrino Family Foundation Arts Impact Award.

Page 2 l{)
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ SECYION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTCORS AND PAID STAFF 4,
Board Member Term End Date
Ketry Wang, Chair ~ Humana 8/2020
Blake Counsell, Treasurer - Republic Bank 8/2020
Liam Felsen, Secretary - Frost, Brown, Todd 8/2019
Elizabeth Siebert - LG&E 8/2019
Diane Bailey-Boulet, Humana 8/2019
Merry Cossey Corlett, Community Liaison 8/2020
Rosie Felfle, Kindred 8/2019
Kevin Gibson, Humana 8/2019
Culver Halliday, Stoll, Keenon, Ogden 8/2020
Shannon Harris, UPS 8/2019
Lane Hettich, Neace Lukens 8/2020
David James, Louisville Metro 8/2020
Jeff Koleba, Churchill Downs 8/2021
Dr. Peter Tanguay, University of Louisville 8/2019
Brooke Zimmerman, White Clay 8/2021

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Three year terms and three-term limit.

BY-LAWS - SECTION 4. Board members shall serve for for three years beginning immediately upon their election
by the Board,and ending on the fiscal year-end following the third anniversary of the date of election. Board members
can be elected to no more than three (3) consecutive terms. After serving three (3) consecutive terms, a Board
member may be re-nominated to the Board after a one year hiatus. During this one year hiatus, at the discretion of
the Board, a Board member may hold the position of Director Emeritus.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Matt Wallace, Producing Artistic Director 81,404
Robert Silverthorn, Dir. of Operations and Marketing 58,888
Kyle Ware, Director of Education 41,637

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAIVI/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A Descrlbe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/prmect and applicable data |
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
This is the sixth year of our annual "Shakespeare in the Parks" tour. This year's production is our 90-minute, 6-actor

production of Shakespeare's classic play MACBETH. Flyer and photoss?f past attached. Rehearsals begin Feb.,
4/7/19 - 1:00 pm. - Emerson Park - CM Mulvihill, 24 ($2,000) D{p

4/7/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Iroquois - CW Welch, D13; CW Butler, D15; CM Yates, D25; CM Lanshima, D21 ($500 each)
4/12/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Highview Park - CM Peden, D23 ($2,000)

4/14/19 - 1:00 p.m. — California Park — CM James, D6 ($2,000)

4/14/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Hounz Lane Park — CM Stuckel, D17 ($2,000)

4/20/19 - 1:00 p.m. - Petersburg Park - CW Shanklin, D2 ($2,000)

4/20/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Tyler Park — CM Cohen, District 8 ($500) neighborhood assoc. co-sponsorsing paying rest
4/26/19 - 10:00 am. - Russell Lee Park - CW Jessica Green, D1 ($2,000)

1 4/28/19 - 1:00 p.m. - Smoketown/Boxing Gloves Statue, CW Sexton Smith, D4 ($2,000)

4/28/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Sun Valley Park - CW Fowler, D14 ($2,000) ;
5/11/19 - 1:00 p.m. - Riverview Park - CM Blackwell, D12 ($2,000) i
5/12/19 - 1:00 p.m. - Broad Run Park - CM Benson, D20 ($1,500) non-metro park
5/19/19 - 6:30 p.m. - Story Avenue Park - CM Hollander, D9 ($1,000) white clay co-sponsoring !
5/19/19 - 1:00 p.m, - Klondike Park — CM Ackerson, D26 ($2,000)

| Note: May add Cox’s Park (D7) and Shawnee Park {D5) again this year once we know if new Council Members (D5

: & D7) are interested in sponsonng when in m J anu 20193 ,‘I his would add $4,000 to request.
; shaw nee fary ag aa'

B Describe specifically how the funding WI|| be spent mcludmg identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

: The cost is $2,000 per park performance which covers the cost of the cast of professional actors, stage manager,
| sound/microphone engineer, costuming, director, education director, dramaturg, and partial rehearsal cost.

, Kentucky Shakespeare covers the cost of sound system and any permits. We will also again secure altemate rain
: spaces in advance in each district so that the performance can happen rain or shine on the performance date.

. Kentucky Shakespeare covers booking logistics, the cost of paid advertising on social media, postering

| neighborhoods, and two signs in each park.

Explanations, please note:

- For the Story Avenue performance, White Clay Consulting is co-hosting and splitting the $2,000 cost with
Councilman Hollander.

- For Iroquois Park performance, Councilwoman Butler, Councilwoman Welch, Councilman Yates, and Councilman |
Lanshima are contributing $500 each.

- For the Tyler Park performance, the Tyler Park Neighborhood Association is covering $1,500 of the cost and
Councilman Coan is sponsoring the remaining $500.

- The cost of the Broad Run Park performance in the Parklands, sponsored by Councilman Benson is $1,500. Because
it's a non-Metro park and the Parklands are handling some of it, cost is less.

! Note: In the past we have served Cox’s Park (D7) and Shawnee Park (D5.) In January 2019, we will approach the
new council members to see if they would like to add on to this NDF. We needed to get paperwork moving now, but
pethaps they will add on on the floor level ($2,000 each.) This would potentially add $4,000 to request in 2019.

¥ Are okl requeded amount 1S {37,000 aanal The :
CorYeipondhing Aslasl amorintg are. (e corded | n Sechon A,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this ;et;uest is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, event/program for all of our community.

| D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[J Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated .
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach ;
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to pravide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

|

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

i This free community arts event will encourage families throughout the city to experience the arts together. As there is
no charge for the event, all community members will have the opportunity to attend and experience this unique
community service and event in their own neighborhood park.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare will have a voluntarily survey
for participants/attendees to assess the event, demographics, and their experience.

Engagement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage tolerance, safe emotional discharge,
empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in strengthening family and community bonds, welcoming
them to this positive, communal event in a neighborhood park.

The targeted population is all members of the districts. As the programs are presented free of charge, there is no cost
barrier. !

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
. organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this '
: program/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been working with Louisville Metro Parks and Olmsted Parks to take this historic step and
branch out into multiple area Parks - a record 29 total parks this spring (including non-Metro/non-NDF i
performances.). Olmsted and Metro Parks help to publicize the events. :

i
| Currently spensored by 18 Louisville Metro Council Members/Districts.

In each neighborhood/district, Kentucky Shakespeare will work with community centers, churches, library branches,
community and neighborhood associations to publicize the event.

Page &
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAN/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTEMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.
Column Column Column
i 2 {(1+2)=3
Proposed nl::tr:o o
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
_ Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits S 27,000 @2 " 22008~ 22000 @Aﬂ-@ﬁﬂ" 3 q‘?;OOO
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel 5000 5000
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 6000 6000
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment 500 500 |
K: Capital Project E
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS f%‘?%n 33500 (& 585081 (o {500
| % 43 % 57 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 25000
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 8500
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify}

33500

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8 }
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution fMiethod of Valuation
Volunteer ushers - 100 hours $825 minimum wage
$825
; Total Value of In-Kind
E (to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: th {%

i Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the c;lrrent fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 N
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| SECTION 7~ CERYIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant

! understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metre Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

| I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) s

! accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows

i falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

E repaid. 1further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
: application. T

Signature of Legal Signatory: | ke (0 1) ‘ Date: |10/15/18 |
Legal Signatory: (please print): |Matt Wall c - Title:  |Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: |502-574-9900 Extension: |12 Email: |matt@kyshakespeare.com

Page 10
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Past Shakespeare in the Parks Tour Production Photos
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Baxter Square Park
Rain Space Baxter Community Cemer
Batbara Sexton Smith, Diatrict 4

ar
Rain Spaca Waggener Traditional
City of 5t Matthews, Richard J Tomni, Mayor

Norton Commons Amphltheater
Rain Space YMCA at Norton Commons
Norton Commens

Carrlie Gaulbert Cox Parlk
Rain Space St Leonard Parish School Gym
Angela Leet, Distnict 7, Bill Hollander, Chstrict &

Emerson Park
Rein Space Shelby Traditionsl
Pat Mulwihill, District 10

Riverview Park
Rain Spaca Pleasura Ridge Park High School
Rick Blackwall, Diatnet 12

Rain Space: Chickasaw Park
Chen Bryant Hamiltan, Cistrict §

wi r
REIN Spatd St SoVGiTITIeN Deiner
James Paden, District 23
ItyP o L n
Rain Space. CltyPlace
City of La Granga, Paul “Joe" Davenport, Mayor
La Grange Kentucky Main Strast Program, and CityPlacs

Iroguois Amphitheater

Rain Spaca Irequois Amphitheater
Vick: Aubray Walch, District 13, Maranne Butler, Diatnet 15,
Vitalis Lanshima, District 21, David Yates, District 25

Tyler Park
Rain Space’ Bloom Elemantary
Tyler Park Neighborhood Association, Brandon Coan, District 8

Russell Lee Park
Rain Space Southwick Community Centar
Jessica Green, Distnot 1

Locust Grove

Rain Space Locust Grave
Locust Grove

S0 8 o=

Matt Wallaca, Producing Artistic Director

502-574-8900

SHAKESPEARE i PARKS

A Free Event

Park
Rain Space: St Stephen Family Life Center
Dawvid James, Distnict 8

Par
Rain Spaue Shively Community Canter
Shrve1y City Council

479 Eosson
Rain Spaca Lyndon Cly Hall
100 M City of Lyndon, Brent Hagan, Mayor
4/29 Sun.valley Par

Rain Space Sun Vellsy Community Center
G30PM  Cuwli Fowler. District 14

Hounz Lane Park
506 et ee

428
4/28

Rain Space Wesiport Road Baphst Church
M Gien Stuckel, District 17

5’11 Th nlan ¢ n
630 PN
Rain Space Siver Sireet Fark

Rain Space The Jeffersonian
Jeffersonfown Crty Council and Bill Dieruf, Mayor
5112
1:00 PN City of New Albany, Jeff Gahan, Mayor
5/2 E=t=:
G0 PH

513

100 FH
Park « P I

5’ 13 Rain Spaca. Pewes Vallay Presbyterian Church
630 PM City of Pewee Valley, Bob Rogers, Mayor

5!18 Bi tion Park
700 P

Rain Spaeo ng Four Station
Clty of

5119

6:30 Ml

rkila
Rasin Space Broad Run Park
Stuart Banson, Distnct 20

* Br

Jeffarsonville, Mike Moore, Maycr, Jeffersonville Public
Art Commission, Jeffersonville Main Streat, Jefferscnville Arts Alianca

Story Avenue Park
Raln Space Crascant Hill Mathodist Church
Bill Hollander, Distnct 8, White Clay

l:lrrll!'lllnlllrhimh

uuuuu
ﬂhﬂmhlh

kyshakespears.com #KYShakespeara




TS evwen

m RS Depsciment of the Treasry
Internal Revenue Service

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
61-6036654 201312 67
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

014090

Emplover Identification Number: 61-6036654
Person to Contact: TAX EXEMPT & GOVERMMENT
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Nov., 05, 2014, requaest for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that yvou were recognized as axempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1965.

gur recards also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) B09(a)(1l) and 170{(b)C1)CA)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for yvour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Pleake refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides: that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive yvears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1ist ef organizatiaons whose tax-exempt
status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



0752857510
Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
61-6036654 201312 67
60021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 460202-2476

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,
r" LI
Kim D. Bailey
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3




Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

INCOME

CONTRIBUTED INCOME
Corporate
Resfricted
Unrestricted
Total Corporate
Foundation
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Foundation
Government
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Government
Individuals
Barreling/Park
Board
Patrons - Restricted
Patrons - Sustainers
Patron - Unrestricted
Total Individuals
Total Contributed Income

EARNED INCOME
Production - Summer
Bar
Concessions
Merchandise
Local Business Sponsorships
Total Production
Programs
Touring Programs
Youth Tuition
Total Programs
Production 1 - fall
Tickets
Bar
Merchandise
Production 2 - winter
Tickets
Bar
Merchandise
Total Production - Indoor
Other Earned Income
Miscellaneous Income
Rentals
Special Events
Other
Total Other Earned Income
Total Earned Income

IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
Materials and Supplies
Rent

Services
Total In-Kind Contributions
Discount

2017-2018
BUDGET

$35,000
$15,000
$50,000

$95,000
$140,000
$235,000

$55,000
$0
$55,000

$42,000
$24,000
$29,000
$0
$94,000
$189,000
$529,000

$46,000
$12,000
$20,000

$5,000
$83,000

$333,000
$47,000
$380,000

$27,000
$3,000
$3,000

$38,000

$23,000
$1,000
$20,000
$300
$44,300
$545,300

$0
$8,168
$0
$8,168
$22,000

g\) Peer

-

2017-2018
FINAL - UNAUDITED

$12,500
$33,055
$45,555

$38,222
$142,234
$180,456

$91,578
$18,616
$110,194

$36,842
$22,087
$11,225
$2,300
$126,191
$198,645
$534,850

$43,510
$10,014
$15,214

$5,004
$73,832

$316,239
$49,864
$366,103

$13,256
$3,425
$1,303

$7.319
$0

$0
$25,303

$5,589
$1,250
$14,175
$628
$21,642
$486,880

$10,000
$14,082
$12,000
$36,082
$17,182

2018-2019
BUDGET

$60,000
$35,000
$95,000

$70,000
$150,000
$220,000

$70,000
$20,000
$90,000

$43,000
$28,000
$4,000
$3,300
$136,000
$214,300
$619,300

$45,000
$11,000
$17,000

$6,000
$79,000

$320,000
$51,000
$371,000

$20,000
$4,000
$1,600

$0
$0
$0
$25,600

$4,000
$2,000
$18,000
$1,000
$25,000
$500,600

$10,000
$14,082

$12,000
$36,082
$18,000



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

TOTAL INCOME
EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATION

Communications - phone, Internet
Conferences & Staff Development
Equipment leases
Marketing - General

Design

Digital

Miscellaneous

Printing - Collateral Materiais

Publications

Total Marketing
Membership and Dues
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies

Water

Supplies
Total Office Supplies
Permits/Licenses

Postage
Professional Fees
Auditor
[T/Computer
Total Professional Fees
Rent
Parking
Warehouse
Total Rent
Salaries
Payroll

Total Salaries
Service Fees and Charges

Bank

Intuit - Payroll

PayPal

Software

Square

Trinity Retirement

Web Hosting

Other

Total Service Fees and Chai
Subscriptions and Publications
Adminstration - Other

Total Administration

DEVELOPMENT
Marketing
Broadcast - Radio/TV
Digital
Photography

Printing - Collateral Materials
Marketing - Other
Total Marketing

Postage

Special Event

$1,060,468

$3,637
$1,500
$710

$0
$600
$500
$1,000
$500
$2,600
$1,465
$1,500

$100
$2,600
$2,700
$1,600
$600

$8,725
$400
$9,125

$9,373
$13,305
$22,678

$285,000
$285,000

$500
$1,100
$1,500
$891
$2,800
$1,414
30
$1,000
$9,205
$45
$13,000
$355,365

$350
$350
$100
$600
$50
$1,450
$2,350

$1,040,643

$2,348
$550
$750

$8,800
$531
$127
$318
$350
$10,126
$575
$774

$265
$2,515
$2,780
$735
$750

$8,690
$0
$8,690

$8,141
$9,565
$17,706

$255,669
$255,669

$103
$1,252
1,611
$964
$3,649
$1,020
$197
$1,120
$9,916
$0
$14,136
$325,505

$1,000
$126
$200
$682
$32
$2,040
$3.121

$1,137,982

$3,000
$1,500
$2,000

$0
$600
$350
$750
$500
$2,200
$600
$800

$300
$2,000
$2,300
$500
$1,000

$8,690
$300
$8,990

$9,500
$10,000
$19,500

$275,000
$275,000

$150
$1,300
$1,800
$1,000
$3,800
$1.,020
$1,200
$400
$10,670
$100
$1,000
$329,160

$1,200
$500
$500
$700
$200
$3,100
$1,000



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

Catering and Reception
Event Rentals
Labor
Total Special Event
Development - Other
Subscriptions and Publications
Total Development

EDUCATION
Administration
Housing
Postage
Supplies

Administration - Other

Total Administration
Conferences/Staff Development
Labor

Camp Instructor

Choreographer

Crew

Designer

Dramaturg

Educator - Contractor

Educator - Salaried

Total Labor
Marketing

Digital

Printing - Collateral Materials

Publications

Marketing - Other

Total Marketing
Production Materials

Costumes

Properties

Set

Sound

Total Production Materials
Refund
Rentals

Touring Expense

Fuel and Maintenance
Lodging
Meal Allowance
Van Rental - spring tour
Touring Expense - Other
Total Touring Expense

Total Education

FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS
Benches
Trailer
Truss
Vehicie

Total Facility Improvements

INSURANCES
Insurance D&O

$9,500
$700
$2,500
$12,700
$200
$90
$16,790

$5,878
$2,000
$700
$0
$8,578
$0

$15,745
$100
$4,000
$1,800
$0
$76,200
$85,000
$182,845

$3,000
$2,000
$1,145

$0
$6,145

$2,000
$1,000
$1,500
$200
$4,700
$0
$200

$7,000
$5,000
$2,200
$4,000
$100
$18,300
$220,768

$14,200
$0
$14,000
$0
$28,200

$3,764

$9,413
$500
$5,080
$14,993
$2,595
$45
$22,794

$3,500
$2,035
$680
$274
$6,389
$0

$21,125
$0
$4,400
$1,800
$500
$57,834
$59,450
$145,109

$3,327
$1,707
$805
$154
$5,993

$1,185
$729
$0
$676
$2,590
$664
$265

$6,725
$5,234
$2,584
$4,008
$84
$18,725
$179,735

$6,279
$0
$0
$0
$6,279

$3,764

$10,000
$500
$3,500
$14,000
$3,000
$150
$21,250

30
$2,500
$1,000

$300
$3,800
$2,000

$22,500
$200
$5,000
$2,000
$600
$58,000
$59,000
$147,300

$3,500
$1,800
$805
$250
$6,355

$1,500
$1,500
$1,000
$250
$4,250
$700
$300

$7,000
$5,800
$3,000
$4,100
$1,000
$20,900
$185,605

$4,000
$286,000
$0
$24,000
$54,000

$3,764



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

Employee Health $26,000 $24,364 $25,000

General Liability $18,500 $16,595 $17,000

Insurance - Workers Comp $11,620 $10,780 $11,000
Total Insurances $57,884 $55,503 $56,764
OTHER TYPES OF EXPENSES

Sales and Use Tax $3,700 $3,931 $5,000

Longterm Liabilities $20,000 $0 $30,000
Total Other Types of Expenses $23,700 $3,931 $35,000
PAYROLL EXPENSE

401K Match $5,000 $1,321 $1,800

FICA/payroll expenses $20,000 $25,714 $28,000
Total Payroll Expense $25,000 $27,035 $29,800

PRODUCTION 1 - FALL
Front of House Expense

Bar $1,500 $1,693 $1,800
Merchandise $1,800 $1,128 $1,200
Permits and Licenses $180 $678 $700
Security $2,400 $2,040 $1,800
Other $140 $330 $200
Total Front of House Expent $6,020 $5,869 $5,700
Labor
Actors $11,740 $12,650 $8,300
Crew $6,300 $4,381 $1,390
Designers $2,400 $1,600 $900
FOH/Other $0 30 $100
Total Labor $20,440 $18,631 $10,690
Production 1 Marketing $1,350 $2,463 $3,575
Production 1 Materials
Costumes $200 $200 $500
Lighting $200 $513 $200
Properties $200 $565 $100
Set $200 $0 $100
Sound $200 $0 50
Production Materials - other $200 $0 $1,000
Total Production 1 Materials $1,200 $1,278 $1,900
Space Rental $4.100 $4,100 $0
Production 1 - Fall - Other $500 $673 $500
Total Production 1 - Fall $33,610 $33,014 $22,365
PRODUCTION 2 - WINTER
Total Production 2 - Winter $0 $0 $0
PRODUCTION - SUMMER
Administration $250 $178 $250
Equipment Rental $2,000 $10,422 $11,000
Front of House Expense
Bar $12,800 $12,018 $13,000
Merchandise $8,000 $8,953 $9,800
Permits and Licenses $0 $1,150 $1,400
Security $0 $7,920 $8,800
FOH Expense - Other $13,875 $8,652 $11,000
Total Front of House Expen: $34,675 $38,693 $44,000
Fuel and Maintenance $200 $88 $400
Housing $3,549 $2,838 $4,000

Labor



Kentucky Shakespeare - 2018-2019 Budget

Marketing

Aciors
Choreographers
Crew

Designers
Dramaturg

Front of House
Interns

Total Labor

Broadcast - Radio/TV

Digital

Photography/Video

Postage

Printing - Collateral Materials
Publications

Total Marketing

Production Materials

Costumes

Lighting

Production Management
Properties

Set

Sound

Stage Management
Production Materials - other
Total Production Materials

Production - Other
Total Production - Summer

IN-KIND EXPENSE

Materials and Supplies

Rent
Services

Total In-Kind Contributions

Total Expense

Net Income

$75,000
$3,000
$58,000
$17,000
$1,800
$9,000
$17,000
$180,800

$9,000
$1,000
$1,500
$2,000
$2,000
$500
$16,000

$13,000
$7,000
$500
$1,500
$13,000
$2,000
$400
$2,500
$39,900
$5,000
$282,374

$0
$0
$8,168
$8,168

$1,051,859
$8,609

$68,004
$2,300
$50,140
$16,400
$1,800
$11,500
$15,183
$165,327

$8,860
$915
$1,525
$1,918
$1,227
$90
$14,535

$10,653
$3,921
$1,533
$1,911
$9,773
$3,798
$465
$1,300
$33,354
$192
$265,628

$15,000
$14,082

$5,000
$34,082

$953,506
$87,137

$79,000
$3,000
$59,000
$17,000
$2,100
$16,500
$16,500
$193,100

$19,000
$1,000
$1,500
$2,000
$3,000
$8,000
$34,500

$11,000
$8,000
$1,000
$2,000
$9,000
$10,000
$500
$400
$41,900
$500
$329,650

$15,000
$14,082

$5,000
$34,082

$1,097,676
$40,306
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09/18/M8
Accrual Basls

i FNANCTAC

Kentucky Shakespeare
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31, 19
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
In-Kind Clearing 22,150.00
Republic Bank 33,455.72
Republlc Bank - Savings 194.23
Tatal Checking/Savings 55,700.85
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Recelvable 214.762.05
Total Accounts Recelivable 214,762.05
Other Current Assets
Undeapositad Funds 177.92
Tota! Other Current Assets 177.92
Total Current Assets 270,739.92
Fixed Assets
Fumiture and Equipment
1400 Property & Equipment 20,857.62
1410 KSF Equipment 128,313,412
1411 Vehichlas 37,471.50
1412 Accum Deprec Vahichles ~32 546.41
1413 Lighting & Sound Equipment 55,754.00
1420 Accum Deprec Equipment -120,682.18
1421 Accum BDeprec Fum/Fix 912,10
4430 Leasshold Improvements 321,237.87
1440 Accum Deprec Leaseholds -277,452.18
1450 Furntture & Fixtures 2,801.95
Total Furniture and Equipment 134,843.19
Total Fixed Assets 134,843.19
TOTAL ASSETS 405,583.11
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 60,194.09
Total Accounts Payable 60,184.08
Credit Cards
Chase -547.00
Total Credit Cards -547.00
Other Current Liabilities
Banks -400.C0
Payroll Liabilities
Federal Income Tax/841 44,548.93
KY State Ingome Tax/K-1 9,564.59
KY State Unemployment/UI-3 -5,478.40
Local Income Tax/\W1 5,726.04
Meadicare
Company -1,5186.32
Employes 2,210.49
Medicare - Other 159.50
Total Medicare 853.87
Social Securlly
Company -5,645.03
Employee 8,297.58
Soclal Security - Other -156.42
Total Soclal Security 2,486.13

g'cA‘Gw“

Page i



1:28 PM Kentucky Shakespeare

09/18H8 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31, 1%
Payroll Liabilities - Other 987.45
Total Payroll Liabilities 58,698.41
Retirament Account
403B Company Match -184.14
403B Employee Gontribution -863.21
Total Retirement Account -1,047.36
Total Other Current Liabilities 57,251.06
Total Current Liablilties 116,808.15
Long Term Liabllitles
Other Liabilities
Prior Years - Federal 91,135.56
Prior Years - KY Unemployment 10,305.53
Total Other Liabilities 101,441.08
Total Long Term Liabllities 101,441.09
Total Liabllitles 218,330.24
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 67,500.88
Unrestricted Net Assets 77.815.00
Net Income 41,837.59
Total Equity 187,243.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 405,583.11

Page 2



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
i 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
arm

Under section 501(c), 827, or 4847{a){1) of the Interna! Revenue Code [except private foundations)

Department of the Tranaury, P> Da niot enter social sectrity numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Internal Revenue Service ) _Information about Farm 090 and

8 E;'ﬂu ¢ o feation D Employer identification number

[ Joenee { KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

[T | Doing business es _ 61-6036654
hatim | Number and street (or P.0. bax it mall s not delivared 1o sirest address) Roomysulte { E Telsphone number
[ Jinal 323 W. BROADWAY 401 {(502) 57489900
a0 Oity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code @ Gross reonipts § , 400,
I

[ A LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H(a) Is this & group TR
[ 1888"= T Neme and address of principal officerMATF WALLACE for subardinate '

Pmid 1323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, EY |Hb)aewe

|_Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) | [501{c) ( )4 (msertno) [T 4s47@)(Tor L_1527] It "No," & 1. (3ee instructions)
J Wabsite: p KYS ESPEARE.COM ) ) c urmbar

taton; [XJ Corporafin [_T Trust | _T Assocelion | ] Orerd> ] [ Vot oftormatill: Stata of lagal domicl: KY.

8 Brisfly desctibe the organization's mission or most significant activities: FRESENT A g1 PROFESSIONAL
THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE, INSPIiRE, AN RTATN.
2 Checkthisbox 3 LI ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed ipgfB% of its net assets,

8  Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VA, e 1a) S, g 3 15
« | 4 Number of independant voting members of the goveming body (Part VI 4 15
§ | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 5 13
6 Totel number of volunteers (estimate i NBcESSary) ..................... 457 & 50
7a Total Unrelated business revanue from Part VIll, column (C), fne 12 . et 3 72 0.
—| b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 980-T, line 34 _Im 0.

: Current Year
g [ B Contributions and grarts (Part VI, fine Th) ___.._.__.....¢er s ‘ 443,796, 943,047,
9 Program service revenue (Pant VIll, Ine2g) . .. % s 411,377. . .
g 10 Investment income (Part VIK, column (A), lines 9, 4, agft ; 0. 0.

11 . Other revenue (Part VI, column A, Ines 5, Bd., o & \ 7,“ o ....._...;....r...--..a...... T7E 05
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must edflial Rag Wit ' ' 658, 348. 1,009,645,

13 Grants and eimitar amounts paid (Part IX,

14 Bansfits pald to or for members (Part Ricsn . . 0.
0 0.

16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part

g 15 Salaries, other compensation, emp

18 Totsal expenses. Add liné

) squal Part IX, column (A), e 28) . 877,741, 030,582,
. Sifiactiine 18 fromine 12 . . o <19,3593.p <20,937.>

Baginning of Current Year End of Year
395,883, 407,157

e R

1

Signature of ¢Hicer Cals

Here MATT WAILLACE
Type of prirt nama and Hhe

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature [Tl 2 T P .
Paid CHRISTINE N ROENIG sban 01022180
Prepater | Firm'’s neme DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Am'sENy 61-10642

Use Only [ Firm's addrass ), SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
‘ LOUISVILLE, XY 40222-5187 . . Phonene.{ 502)426-9660

May the IRS discues this retum with tha preparer shown sbove? (seelnstructions) .o oo iibiYes L_INo
Form 990 2016}

832001 111116  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.




KENTUCKY SHARKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 Page2
Program Service Aooomp'i‘shmants O

GChiack if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any BB I B PEM I ... . .o seeeeesessesessesesssssess

1 Briafly describe the organtzation’s mission: .
CROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHAKESPEARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY

PRESENTING ACCESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE,
INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PEOPLE OF ALL AGES.

2 Did the organization undertake ary significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 090 or 80E27 USROS A | 41,1
If *Yes," describe these new servhas on Sohadula O
[CIves Xne

3  Did the organization cease condusting, or maks eignificant changes In how It conducts, any program services?, . ..

i "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as maasured by expenses.

Section 601{c)(S) and 501(c)i4) organlzations are required to report the emount of grants and alocations to others, the total expenssas, and

revenue,ﬁanz,foreachgggmmsenﬂna%gsqrted

(coca: ) [Expennea s 339. Inchiding granta of § } {Revemm$ 14§ §§§
XKENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE
PLAYS EACH SUMMER. EACH PRODUCTION 1S PERFPORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS

AND IS FREE TO THE PUBLIC.

4h (cndn' ) ) {Expenses § - 335,811, Inciuding graris of § } Feverwe$ 342, 891.)
THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT IS

OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.

Inhiding grants of $ ) (Ravenua$ : IR

8¢ (Code: ) (Bxpensea

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedula 0.) o ' '
{Exponses § including prants of § - : } (Rovenve $ )

4a__Total program service expensss P> 841,150,
Form 880 (2015

832002 11-11-16
2

9440419 757979 697301 2016.05070 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301_2



RENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC, 61-6036654 page3

1

10

11

12p

13
i4a

15

16

17

19

Yes

Is the organization described In section 501(c)3} or 4847(2)(1) {other than a private foundation}?

¥ "Yes," complate Schedule A

1 the eeganization requied fo ms IaB Sr:heduie omem
Did the crganization engege in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behaif cf or fn opposltlon to candidales for

public office? If “Yes, ' complste Schedule G, Part!
Section 501{c)(3) organizations, Did the organlzat!on engage In Iobbying acﬁviﬂea ar have a aaclion 501 (h) eiaction in effect

during the tax year? /7 "Yes," compiete Schedufe C, PRI e
Is the organization a section 501(cH4), 501(cNs}, or 501 (c)(BJ organhation that recewes membsrship duaa, asulsments or

similar amounts as definsd In Revenus Procadurs 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schediule G, Partlll . oo,
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds cr accounts for whfch donore havethe rfght m

provide advice on the distrbution or investment of amounts In such funde or accounts? #f *Yes," compiate Schedule D, Part |
Did tha organization racelve or hold a congervation easement, Includlng eassments to pressarve open space,

Did the organlzatlon maintsin collzetions of works of art, historice] traasuras, or o‘marstrnilar assats? if "Yes, " oorrplefe

SCREUUIB D, PAILHL .................coooeeeeeeoemsisivecoesereeesesoseseseeeseesessosesssees s seee ettt oo e ee et e e e eee oo oo e s
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account fablity, serve as a custodian for

amounts nat listed in Part X; or provide credit counssling, debt managemeant, credit repalr, ordsbt negutlathn services?

L L | S R [T TV

b

f *Yes,* complate Schedule D, PartfV
Did the organization, diractly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarly mamcr.ad endowmenm. permanant
endowments, or quaskendowments? f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV
i the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Scheduls D, Parts Vi, VI, VIll, IX, or X |

as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment In Part X, ine 107 f "Yes, " compiste Scheduis D,

PartVi .
Did the oryanlzaﬂon raport an amount for lnvesﬂnenls other ascuﬂties In Part x, ifna 12 that ls 5% or mura of Its total

asssts reparted in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil |, 1ib X
Did the organization report an amount for investments - program rolated in me. lne 1Sthatla 5% ortmreofitswtal
essets reported In Part X, line 167 f "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Fart VI 11c X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, iine 15 that [= 5% or moreofrtstotafassats raportad ln
Part X, llne 168? If "Yes," compiste Schedule D, Part IX- .. B e 111d X
Did the organization report an amount for other Iiabimtes In Panx. Iine 25? .’f 'Yea, comp!ats Sd:edule D, Partx e K | X
Did the organizsticn’s esparate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footote that addressu
the organization's fiablitty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if "Yes, " complete Schedue D, PartX . A1
Did the organization obtaln separats, Independent-audited financlal statemanis for the tax year? i *Yes, " complste
Schedule D, PAS XTGAXH . .......ooooooooooeooeeor oo eeeeemeeseemmeseeesmasesesssssesseseeenebeeseesenes 12a
Was the organization Inciuded in cansolidated, Indepandent sudited financial stataments for the !ax vear?

if "Yas, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12, then completing Schedule D), Paris Xi and Xl s optional 12h K_
is the organization a school describad In section 170(6){THANIN? if "Yes," complete Scheduls & oot eseeeeeee s | 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outsids of the United Stetes? .. L14a X
Did the organization have aggragate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmak!ng fundratslng. busineas.
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes,” complele Schedufe F, Parts 1and IV ............corvmireinnssesiereosnnns . |J4b X
Did the organtzation report on Part 1%, column (A}, fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn orgenization? /f "Yes," comploate Schedule F, Parislland IV 15 X
Did the organtzation report on Part £X, column {A), line 3, more than $5 000 of eggregate grants or aﬂ-ler assimnce to
or for forelgn indlividuals? If “Yes, " compista Schedule F, Fas I and IV . ... ooereossoessoseemeseeooo 18 x
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines & and 1162 /f *Yes," complete SChedUlB B, PAItT | ............coomueesemsccecmerssseessrnesemsssessosssseee 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundralsing event gross Fncome and cnntrfbuﬂons on Part VI, lines
T and 8a? If "Yes, " cornplete SChedle G, PaITI .. . ..o seseee s ssssesmmsesssens 1| X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, fine 957 if "Yas,"
complete Schedule G, POMI . oo 118 X

© Form 990 2016)
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RKENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-60365654 Page 4
equired Schedules contiued)

Yes | No
X

20a Did the organization operate one or more hosphtal facllities? /f "Yes, " complete Scheauiet . [ogg
b If "Yes" to line 208, did the organization attach copy of its audited financlal statements to thisreturm? . ... . 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other essistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 ¥ "Yes, " compista Schedule |, Partsiagndll | 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to or for domastic Indwiduats on
Part IX, calumn (A}, line 27 #f "Yes,* complete Schedule |, Parts fand Il
23 Did the organization angwer “Yes" to Part VII, Sectlon Aline3,4,0r5 about compenaaﬂon oﬂhecrganlzatfon (] currant
and former officers, directors, trusteas, key smplayees, and highest compsnsated employees? If “Yes, " complete x
23

R

last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 #f “Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complets

Schedule K. If 'No*, goto line 258
b Did the organization [nvest any proceeds of tax-exempt bnnds beyond e temporary peﬂad excapﬂon‘? _________________________________
Did the orgenization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any thme during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? _

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the arganization's prior Forma 990 or 990-EZ? f "Yes," mﬂmfe
SORBGUIBL, PBILI _..........ccoormeveasesesessresemeeseresssese oo s sesss s es oo ese et e oo eoe st e

former officers, directors, trustees, kay employess, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if *Yas,
complele Schedule L, Partlf |
Did the organizatfon provide & grant or other asllstancs to an ofﬂcer dira@tar, trustaa, key ampluyee, substantinl
contrioutor or employes thereof, a grant salection committee member, or to g 35% controlied entity or family member

of any of thesa persons? if *Yes," complote Scheduls L, Partlll . .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one ofthe foilowing parhas {sae Schedula L Part IV

instructions for applicabla filing thresholds, condltions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustes, or hay employes? /f "Yes," complete Schsdule L Pant iV

o

direcior, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? h’ Yes," complete Schadufe L, PartlV,
Did the organlzation receive mare than $25,000 in norrcash contributiona? i "Yes, * compfeteSchaWb M
Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historical reasures, or other similar assets, or gualified conservatlon

280

| 28b

28c

29

contributions? i *Yes," complete Schedule M | 30

31 Did the omganization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operaﬂons?

31

32

33

34
| 353

35b

36

a7

38

I "Y8S, " COMPlote SChEGUIB N, PBIE ||| . ooeoeeoeecceeeeeoreomeeeeeess s oeeee et eeeeeeee e oo e seseee oo e
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer move than 25% of s net assets?¥f "Yes,* complele

SOHBOHE N POIEH || ....oooooooeeeeeoertre oo eeeeesseorereeesseeseeeeeeesemeeeemsssses s esesesser e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization undar Regnﬂaﬂons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complste Schedule R, Fart! . _ . . .. .. =~
Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," compiste Schedula R, Part If, i, or IV, and

Drd the organization have a controllad entity within the meaning of sections12@®)13y? . ...~

{f "Yes" to line 358, dk the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controllsd entity

within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2

Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organtzation make any transfers to an exernpt nun-charftable related organwaﬂon?
i *Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 .

Did the arganization conduct more than 5% ofﬂs acliwtias ihmugh an arrtity that Is nota related organizaﬂon

and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? i "Yes, " complsts Schedule B, Pat i

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations Iin Schedule O for Part V, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O gl N —
Form 880 (201¢)

,ggass

a7
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

654 PageS

tatements Regarding Other IRS Fil ings and Tax Comp
Check f Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lne inthisPart V.~ ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter-0- fnotapplicable . 1a 6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter 0- if notepplicable ...~ 1b [}
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhiolding rules for repartable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambiing} winninga to prize winnere? R bt a8 r b s s Rt e R e em et et et se st e
2a Enter the number of employees reportec on Form W3, Transmitial of Weage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calender year ending with or within the year coverad bythisretum 20
b I at least one is reportad on Iins 24, did the organization fike all required federal employment tax retume? E
Note, If the sum of ines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (ees Instructions)
33 Did the arganization have unelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyeer? .. . | da
b If "Yes," has i filed & Form 980-T for this year? # "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O SR & - -
4a At any time during the calender year, did the organtzation have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial acoount in a forelgn country (such as & bank account, securities account, or other financlal account}?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the forsign country: P>
See Instructions for fling requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financla! Accounts (FBAR).
.5a Was the organization & party to a prohbited tax shalter transaction &t any time during the taxyear? ... . : 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to 2 prohiblted tax shelter transaction? Bh
¢ K"Yes,"toline Sa or b, did the orgenization fls Forms88eT? .. .. ... | 6e
6a Does the organization have annual gross racelpts thet are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organlzation soliclt
any contributions that were not tax deducticle as charfteble contributions? . | 6a X
b [f "Yes," did the organization ncluds with every sollcitation an express statement that such contributions orglfts
wera not tax deductible? R L s RS RRA e AR AR e RS LA e Rttt e s e e emn et e e e enee e een ettt
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization raceive a payment in axcess of $75 mads partly as a conirlbution and partly for goods and services pravided to tha payor? | 7a |
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
¢ Did the arganization sell, exchange, or otherwlse dispose of tengible personal property for which it was required
. io fila Form 82827
d If "Yes,” indicats the number of Form 8262 fled durng theyeer ... . |74
¢ Did the argankation recelve eny funds, directy or Indirectly, to ppay premiums on & persanal bensfit contract? |
f Did the arganization, diring the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benofit cantract? ...
g Hihe arganization reselved 2 contribution of qualified intellectusl property, did the organization file Form 8899 &s required? __
h H the organization received & contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G7
8 S8ponscring organizations maintsining donar advised funds. Did & donor advised fund maintained by the H
sponsoring organization have excess business haldings at any time duringthevear?
@ Eponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. i
& Did the spansoring organization make eny texable distributions under section49€6? .
b Did the sponsoring organtzation make e distribution to a donor, donor adviscr, orrelated perscn? |
10  Section 501(c}(7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 rerrrssssnrssrastegteestracnstorereseesenn | VOB
b Gross recelpts, inclded on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faclites 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter;
8 Qross income from members or sharehotders .. oAU 1ia
b Gross income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts dus or recelved oMM ..o sen e scesesseesss st oo | 11b
12a Section 4847{a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 880 In lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," entar the amount of tax-exempt Interest raceived or acorued during the year ................. 12
13 Section 501(c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurarice igsuers.
.@ Isthe organization licensed to lesue quakified health pians in morethan cre state? .. ...
Note. See the Instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule D,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is llcenssd to lasue qualified healthplans .. . ... . ... 118D
¢ Entar the amount of resenves N hand.......................coeewuuemerestinsecceecoessceseemmemseresessseesosssnns 13c e
4a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 142 X
—b_If "Yes," hag it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? If *No,” provids an explanation in Schedule O 148
Form 880 {2016)
832005 11-11-14
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Form 980 {2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
g Vianagement, and Dlsclosure For each “Yes® response fo fines 2 through 75 below, and for & "No* responss
to ine 8a, 85, or 10b balow, describe the ciicumstances, processss, or changes in Sghedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contalns a res or nate to any fine in this Part VI __ RO I __E.‘_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year la
If thera are matsrial difierencas in voting rights among mambars of the governing body, or if the onveming
body delegated broad authority to an exscutive committes or similar committae, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in iine 12, above, who are independent ... . ib
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or kay employee have a family relationship ora buslness relalionsrﬂp with any other
officer, dirsctor, trustes, or key smployee? _ | 2 X
3 Did the arganization delegate control over manegement dutlaa custamariy perrormad by or underihe dlrect auparvlswn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to 2 management company or other person? s X
4 Did the organization meke any significant changea to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was ﬂlad? ,,,,,, 4 X
6 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organtzation'’sassets? ... | 8 X_
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? T X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had tha power I:o elsct or appoin‘t one or
mare members of the governing bady? v, |78 X
b Are any govemance dacisions of the organlzation reserved to {or sub[ect to approval by) rnembers, stockhurdam. or X

persons other than the GOVBIMING BOUY? ... ... oooeeoeeeeeeeeeoee s eseres s ssess st s

a The governing body?
b Each commities with auhorlty 1o act on bahalf ofthe goveming body? _________
9 Ismereanyofﬂcer director, trustee, orleeyemployeelfstod in Part VI, Section A, wha cannat be reached st the

ization’s malling address? i "Yes," the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ] X
Sectlon B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal namnae Code.)
Yes lig__
10a X

10a Did the organization have iocal chapters, branches, or affliates?
b If "Yes," did the crganization have written policies and pmoedures governing the acﬁvftlee of uuoh chapters. al'ﬂllates

and branchas to ensure their oparations are conslstent with the organization's exemptpurposea?
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of thie Form 980 to all members of its governing body befora fliing the form?

b Deseribe in S8chedule O the process, if any, ussd by the organization to review this Form 880.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy?  *No,“go tone 18 e

¢ Did the orgenizstion regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliznce with the policy? if "Yes, ° describe

In Schedlule O how this was done ...
13 Did the organization have a writren whiatleblower paﬁcy?
14 [id the organizetion have n written decument retention and dasmmtion poliay‘? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a ravfew and apprwat by hdepandent
persons, compsrabilty data, and contsmporanscus substantiation of the deliberation and dsclsion?
@ Theorganization's GEO, Exscutive Director, or top management offichal ....................cuweecsoececvecer s soseneeresassesessessseren
b Other officars or key employees of the organization _..............c...coc...oocuvrmenics s sae s et reaenses e er s
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (ses instructions).
16a Did the organization invest i, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with &
taxable entity dUrNG ThE YBAI? || e ceeents et et st b tr ettt e e et are ettt ee e,
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its participation
"in joint ventura arrangements under applicable fedsral tax law, and take stepe to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such amangements?

Section . Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 920 is required to be filed PKY
18 .8ection 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 880-T (Section 501(c}3)s only) avallabls

for public inspection. indigats how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Ownwebstte || Another's website Uponrequest || Other fexplain in Scheduls O
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if 8o, how) the crganization mads ite governing documents, canflict of Interset policy, and financial

statements avallsble to the public during the tex year.
State the name, address, and telaphone number of the psrson who possesses the organization’s books and recards:

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. (502) 574-9500
323 W. BROADWAY, SU—ITE 401 "Lo' U1SVILLE, RY 40202
Form 880-{2016)
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Form 990 (2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
[Part VHi] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trastees K ey Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Chaok It Schedule O contains a response or nate to any ine In this Part Vit . o []

Section A.  Offl Directors, Trustees, K. es, and Highest Compenaated Employess
1a Complats this table for all persons required to be listsd. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

# List all of the organization’s current ofitcers, diracta stees anlzations), regardless of amount of compansation.
Enter 0-in oolumnso(a, {E), and (F) if no compensation warss’ pguid (hgiver ok or arg % rogardioss pe
@ List ail of the organization's curvent key employees, it any. See Instructions for definitian of “key employee,”
# List the organization’s five current highsst compensated amployess (other than an officer, divector, trustes, or key amployes) who recelved tepart-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1 088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the arganizatfon and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employess who receivad more than $100,000 of
reporiable compsenaation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recaived, in the capacity as a former director or trustea of the organization,
more than $10,000 of raportable compeneation from the organization and any related organlzations.
List ?uarsons In the foliowing order: Individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employess;
and former such persons.

L__] Check this box I neither the organtzation nor any ralated r_rgglzaﬂon compenaated any cuirent officer, director, or frugtes.

{a) (B) {C) D} E) F)
Name and Title Average | o oiosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
' hours per | box, unless person ks both an compensation compensation amount of
waei | Zficerand a directorirustes) from from related other
{list any E the organizations componsation
hours for s crgantzation (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
relatod ﬁ g : g (W-2/1008-MISC) ergantzation
organizations 3 g g and relzted
below |[Z[3H g 28] x organizations
Ting) i _E i g Es| 5
(1) RERRY WANG 1.00]
CHAIR - X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(2} SBLIZABETE CHERRY SIEBERT - 1.0
TREASURER X X D . 0 . 0 .
(3] LIAM FELSQN 1.
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. Q.
{4) LANE DENALI HETTICH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER L X ] 0. 0. 0.
{5} JEFF KOLEBA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{6) DIANE BATLEY-BUULET 1.00 ) ’
BQARD mﬁ x 0 L] . 0 » 0 .
{7) MERA COSSEY CORLETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER - X 0. . 0. 0.
(8) BIAKE COUNSELL 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ROSIE FELFIE 1.40 .
BOARD MEMEER i S X ) o . 0 . 0 »
{10) EBVI¥ GIBSON 1.001.
BOARD MENBER X 0. 0. g,
{11) CULVER BALLIDAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER ) X 0 . 0 & 0 .
{12) SHANKON HARRIS 1.40
BOARD MEMBER . X 0 . 0 . 0 .
{13) DAVID JaMES 1.00
BOARD MEEBER ’ X 0. 0. 0.
{14} DR, PETER PANGUAY 1.90
= X 0 [} 0 - 0 .
{15) BROORE ZIMMERMAN 1.00 '
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) PHILLIP ALLEN . 1,00
CHAIR (PREVIOUS) X X 0. 0. 0.
{17) AMANDA GREGORY 1.00 _
SECRETARY (PREVIODS) x| Ix ' 0. G. G.
632007 11-11-18 . Form 990 (2016}
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Form 990 (2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 Egas
‘ Sectlon A. Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key E and Highsst Compensated Employees {continued)
o {8 tF)

A ® {C)
Name and title :;'9:9 o ot mmmm - Reportabl_a Reportable Estimated
p |SESHEAES | wwete | omn | e
{ist any § the organizations compensation
hours for | = organization (W-2H008-MISC) from the
related | & é {71-2/1089-MISC) organization
Om&;lelzl:ﬂwonsw g 3 § %* and related
Tne} ] g g s Eg E argan
E | & FlEBl e
{18) AMY EISENBACK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOQUS) X 0. 0. 0.
(19) THADDEUS HOOVER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) x 0. 0. 0.
{20} EMILY PAGORSKI 1.00
BOARD MEMBER {PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MATT WALLACE 40.00
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTO ) X 81,404, 0. 5,679.
D BUBOBBL _.._..o\oooooooooeoeeoeeeeeeesevesrsssessssoesssses e e oo »> 81,404. 04 5,679,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to PartVIl, SectionA P T 62 . g_ : 0.
d_Total {add iines 1b and 1c) et e Lot fssaS s A » J 5,679,
2 Tetal number of individuals {inchiding but not Iimited to those listed abova) who received more than $100,000 of repartabla
compensation from the organization t 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated smployee on
line 1a? ¥ "Yas, * cornpleta Schedtrie J for such individual

4  For any indivicual Isted on fine 1a, is the sum of raportable oompsnaatlon and cthar compensaﬁon from the organwatm
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complste Schedule J for such individual

& Did any person listed on line 1a racelve of accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indhddualforsemioes

rendered to the organlzation? If "Ye: Schedufe J-for such person .
Section B, Indspendent Gontractars
1 Complste thia table for your five highsst compensated lndapendent contractors that racelved mare than $100,000 of cormpsnsstion from
the organizatich. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the lzgtion’s tax
&)

iA) . B)
Name and bgsinesa address NONE Description of services Compengation

2  Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but nat limited to ﬂwge listed above) who received more than

$100,600 of compensation froim the organization | 2 : S
' " Form 880 (2018)
632008 11-11-18
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61-6036654

Form 980 (2016] KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
ment of Revenue

Total revenue

Check If Schedule O contsins a rasponse or note to any e in this Part VIl ... e oo

1B
Related ar

e9

E]
gt

L _ s | oo | %0
E 1 & Federated campaigns 1a . S BRI
b Membership dues ... b
-5 ¢ Fundraisingevents ic B,2 0_2--_
55 d Relsted organizations __ |1d
fg e Govemment grants {contlbutions) | 1e 85,337,
£ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
é § simifar amounts not Included above #| 435,488.
F| 9 Novossh contibutins okrded i nes 1e-1t: § 1,000.]
S| h Total Add lines 1a-1f . s
usiness C K
2 a EDUCATIONAL PROBRAMS 7 324,866.4 324,866.
» PRODUCTIONS 711190 | 135,349.] 135,349.

T All other program service revenue

| g
L - - ]

460, 215.1

g Total. Add lines 2a2f

8  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similer amourts) . ...
4 income from investrnent of tax-axempt bond procesds

5  Royaltiea

8 g Gross rents

b Less:rartal expenses |

¢ Rental income or {loss)

d Net rantal income or {loas) ........
7 & Gross amount from sales of
assets other thgn inventary

{l) Securitles

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales sxpsnsas

¢ Qelnor{loss)

emerabadbenhbann

d Netgaln or (os8) ......ccooeereceeeceeee.

including $ 8,202, ot
contributions reported on line 1c). See

8 a CGrose Income from fundralsing events (not

Other Revenue

Part IV, line 19 _

Partiv, line 18  ...............
b Less: direct expanaes............ccoccorvrimneer. B
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundralsing events
9 a (rose income from gaming activities. Sse

b Less: direct expanses
© Net income or (loss) from gaming activitles ...
10 a Qrosa sales of inventory, less retums

[ FRTTTT YTy,

and allowances .. ..........ccoommreer. 8
b Lesm:costofgoodseold . . b
{__¢ Netincome or floss) from sales of inventory ..
Miscellaneous Revenue
1 a OTHER INCOME
b
e

12
632008 1-11-16

440419 757979 697301

d All Gther revenue ... ...
& Total Addiines11a11d . ......cocmrvisnecennenn,
Total revenue. See Instruciions. -

g

[

7>

;13
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Check ¥f Scheduls O contains a

Da not include amounts reported on finse 85,
7h, 8b, 8b, and 10 of Part Vill.

fine in
Total expenses

1

2

-~

-h
© *“ano0oon

12
3
"

PBREBs 2333

2 0Cw

Grants and other asststance to domestic organizations
and domastic governments. Sse Part IV, ne 21
Grants and other assistancs to domestic
Individuels, See Part IV, iine 22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, forefgh govemments, and foreign
individugis. See Part IV, lines 1Sand 16
Benefite paldtoor formembers |
Cempensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees.
Compensation not Includad above, to disqualified
persons (as dsfined undar section 4858(F)(1)) and
persans describad In section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Othersalariesandwsages . ...
Pension plan accruais and ¢ontributions {includa
saction 401(k) and 408(b) smployer contributions)

Other employse benefits ... ... .

-Payrolltaxes

il (m“moyeesj
LBgal ...t

LoBBYING ..ot
Profasglonal fundralsing sarvices. Sea Part IV, line 17

Investment managermentfess .
Other. (If ine 11g amount excesds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.}

87,651,

37,690,

35,060.

178,483,

4,023,

15,539,

533

26,113.

4,240.

24,575,

417.

Advertisingandpromotion . .

2,270,

4,350,

Royaities .. ...
Travel e e
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Cenferences, conventions, and meatings
Interest

Other expensas. Hemize expansas not covered
abovs, (List miscellanaous expenses In line 24s. i fine
24e amount exteeds 10% of ins 25, column (A}
amount, {fst line 24¢ expenses on Scheduis 0.)

40,052.].

47.

17,835,

ACTORS CONTRACTS

PRODUCTION EXPENSE
EDUCATION EXPENSE

BANK CHARGES

1,216.

All cther expenses
Tolal functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e

1,030,584,

B41,150.

Bl&

Jolnt costs. Compleate this Iine only f the organization
reparted In column (B) joint costs from & combined
educational campalgn and fundralsing solichation,

- Ctoatchers B [ 1 i sovouwing 50 85.0 s ssa-720)

632010 1+11-18
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KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 pageti

_ > Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response of note to any line In this Part X .. . )
(A {B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash- nondntersstbearing _ 201.] 11,720,
2 Sevings and temporary cash investmants _ bbb aae 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net 131,732.] 3 123,887,
4  Accounts recefvable, nat 4,217.] 4 4,331,
5 Loans and ather recelvables from current and former afficers, direotors, s

trustess, key employess, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof ScheduleL . . ..o
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disquallfied persons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(cX9) valuntary

empioyees’ beneficlary organizations (see Instr), Complete Partllof SchL 8
g 7  Notes and loans recelvable, net | e sree 7
8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenees and deferred charges . 1,545.] ¢ 4,453,
'| 10a Land, buildings, and equipmert: cost or other )
basts. Compiete Part Vi of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated deprecfation |
11 Investments - publicly traded sBouritles ... ... e veereeeens

12 Investmarits - other securities. See Part IV, ina 11
18  Investrents - program-related. Ses Part IV, line 11
14  Intangible assets
15 Gthoer assets. SeeParHV Iine 11

— 116 Toial assets. Add ines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) ... 395,883.] 16 407,157,
17 Accounts payable and 8Cred SXDENERE ...........cw.voeereroers e 180,191, 214,407,
18 Grantspayable ... b eeeanessethe :
19 DofOITBUraVaNUB | . . s crssnns e sarss st sessss s saee s saas e
20 Texexemptbond MaNES ........_._...........o.cooosimmeesmnn
21 Escrow or custodial account Babilty. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

22 lLoensand other payables te current and former officers, directors, trustees,
kay employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part fof Schedule L ... ...

23 Secured mortgagee and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notaes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Giher liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to m!aied third

Liabilities

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 1724}, Compiete Part X of
SOREOUIED ..\ eesessessesseessseesones e seeneenseeeeseares e 2,002.] 25 0.
26 Total lishlities. Add ines 17through 25 oo _ 184 193./26| 214,404,

Organizations thet follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), eheek here )
complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
27 Unrestricted Nt 83sets ...............c...c...ooccorvvemccnenresscssrnr e st ssnennts

189,440.] &

i 28 Temporatily restricted NELasBeIB .............c.c.ceeevieeriesee e s ) ot
2 290 Permanently restricted net assets |
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC ©58), chack here |
H and complete fines 30 through 34.
S0 Capital stook or trust principal, or cument funds .., T 30
31 Paiddnor caph:el surplus, or land, building, or equl‘pmsnt fund ________________________ 31
= | 8 Retalned eamlngs, sndowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . ... Er
2 158 Totainstassets OFfUNG BAIANGCES .. ...\ oceeeseeeeeeeeeeesereeeesemsesemesenseae 213,690.] s3 192,753,
— | 34 Total iiabilities and nat asssts/iund balances ), o 34 407,157,
Form 890 poi6)

632011 11-11-18
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KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC,

 Part X1 | Reoonclllatmn of Net Assets
Check If Schedule C contalng a respones or note ta any ine In this Part X1 imtooisiessssmssiisisnsascersscasssasessssssssszesissseassss A L_—l

1,009,645.

< y >
213,690.

Total reverue (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, fine 12y ...
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract iine 2fomlinet .. ..
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column {A))
Net unrealized gains flosses) oninvestments . ...
Donated services and use of facilitlas
investmentexpenses
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net essets or fund balances (exp!alnlnSaheduleO) ..
Net assets or fund balancss at end of year. Combins lines 3 through & (must equal Part x, llna 33

10 192,753,

C.

SO BT LB ON

3

[ Financial Statements and Reporting _
—GCheck if Schedule O containg a response or note to any iine in this Part Xl ... .. X
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: | Cash Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed its mathod of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewad by an indepsndent accountant?

arate basis, consolidatad basle, or both:
Separatobasls || Gonsolidated basts || Both coneolidated and separate basis

b Wers the organization's financlal statements auditsd by an Independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year ware audlted ona aapara‘be baals.

congeolidated hasis, or both: .
Separatebasis [ Coneolidatedbasia | Both consolidated and separste basis

It *Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commities that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

revisw, or compilatioh of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?

It the organization changed sither its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, expialn ln SGhadula 0

Ag aresult of a federal award, was the orgenization reguired to undargo an audi or audits as set forth in the Singie Audit

Apt and OMB Circular A-1337 |
If "Yes," did the organization undsrgo the requlred audft or audma? lf tha organizaﬂon dxi nnt undergo the raquhfed audlt

b
or audita, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits e ab
Form 890 2018)

3a

632012 11-11-18
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OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE A . .
(Form 890 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)3) organlization or a section 2
4847{a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust. s

P> Attach to Form 9980 or Form 990-EZ.

Departmant of the Treasury 3 ; -
S T N P Information about Schedule A (Form 860 or 880-EZ) and bis Instrwctians is atWwiw.is.goviform8ao. | A
Employer fdentification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
raml.’ leason ublic Ghanty {All arganizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.

The orgenization is not a private foundstion because it is: For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or assaciation of churches described In section T7alBYIHA)).
2 [T A schoot described in section 170(bY7}{AN(). (Attach Scheduls E (Form 880 or 990-62))

3 (] Anosphal or & cooperative hoepital service organization describad in section 170{XHANii).
4 A medical research crganization oparated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{$}{ANiil). Enter the hoapital’s name,

olty, and stato:
L an organization cperatad for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described In
section 170{b}{ 1){AKiv}. (Complata Part I1.)
D A federal, state, or local government or govemnmental unit described In section 170} 1{AY (v).
xi An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmenta! unit or from the genaral public deacribed in

_ seotion 170(b}{1)(A)(vi). (Complate Part I1)
1 a community trust described In section 170{b}1)(A)(vi). (Compiete Part )
[, An agricutural research organization described In section A70M)[1){ANIx) operated n conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nonvand-grant collsge of agriculturs (see Instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

Name of the organization

-]

~ o

university:
An erganization that normally receives: (1) more than 32 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership foes, and gross yecelpts from

activities related to itz exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of lts support from gross Investment
income and unrelated business taxable Income (fess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1075,
See section 508{a){2). (Complate Part IIl.) ’

11 L_.J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section S08{a){4).

12 An organization arganized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509{a){1) or section 600{a){2). Sea section 509a}{3). Chack the boxin
lines 12a throuigh 124 that describes the type of supporting organlzation and complste lnes 128, 12f, and 12g.

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by fts supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of tha diractors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

— Type Il. A supporting organizetion supervised or controlisd In connection with its supported organization(s), by having
conirol or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that cantral or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and C.

l:l Type lll functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functicnally Integrated with,
Its supported organlzation{s) (see Instructions}. You must complete Part 1¥, Sactions A, D, and E.

Type [l non-functionelly integrated. A supporting organization opsrated in connection with its supparted organization(s)

that s net functicnally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a dietribution requirement and an attentiveness

reciuirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, end Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a writien determination from the iRS that it s aTypel, Typs It, Type Il

functionally intsgrated, or Type H) non-functionally integrated supporting organtzation. ! ‘

f Enter the number of supportad organizetions ...,

g_Provide the following information ebout the supported omgantzationfs), .
(i} Narme of supported ) BN (i) Typs of organization |, 1 GFAR {v) Amount of monetary (vi} Amoumt of other
(deécribed on lines 1-10 support (see natructions) | support sse instructions)
Bhova {sea Instryctionsl i

10

-3

organtation Yas No -

Total PRSI L PRIV RN DRI
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form sac]:- :sr 990-EZ eszoz1 0a-21-16  Schadule A (Form 880 or 990-EZ) 2016
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{Complete only if you checked the box on Iine 5,7, or 8 of Part l or if the organization falled to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support
{e) 2018 (f) Total_

Calandar year (or fiscal year beginning in} - a) 2012 {h) 2013 {c) 2014 {d} 2015

1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and
mambership fees received. (Do not
Inciude any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization‘s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on ite behalf |

8 The value of services or facilities .
fumighed by a governmental unit fo
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add iines 1 through3 . 503,142, 372 ,4080.] 577,0885.] 443,796, 529,027, 2516440,

5 The portion of total contributions R P s :
by each person (other than a
governmaental unit or publicly
supported organization) Included
on line 1 that exceeds 29 of the
amount shown on line 11,

COMN e

& Public = Suitract e 5 from line 4. |

ection B. Total Support - . - :

Calendar yaar {or fiscal year baglaning In) p» a) 2012 (b} 2013 (c) 2014 2015 2} 2016 Total

7 Amourisfromiined 53%,1’12. 372,490. 577, 985. ngﬂﬂ. ,027. 1 .

8 OGross income from Interest,
dividends, payments racelved on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources ___

9 Net income from unrelated bushess
aciivities, whether or not the

593,142.] 372,490.[ 577,985, 443,796. 529,027.] 2516440.

269,505,

business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or ioss from ths sale of capital
asssts (Explain in Part Vi) | 241,789,
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 i ¢ i ; o 75 .
2 476,778.
............ > ]
14 Publlc suppart percantagaforZO'lB(llneB,oolumn(ﬂdeedbyline 14, cokumn (B ... 14 B81.46 1w
15 — 79.87 o

18 Public suppart percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, Une T4 | .
16a 33 1/3% support tost - 2016. If the organlzation did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 = 33 1/3% or more, check this box and -
R X

stap here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . o
b 33 1/3% support tast - 2015. i the organization did not check a box cn kne 13 or 188 and ltne 15 fs 33 1!396 ormore, checktl'ns box
* and stop here. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported arganization . et e N ]
17a 10°% -facts-and-circumetances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a boxon Ilna 13, 18a, or 1€b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop hers. Explain In Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumnstances” tast. The onganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - . 3
b 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not eheck a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and ine 15 Is 10% or

more, and I the organization meets the "facts-and-circumsatances” teat, chesk this bax and stop here. Explain In Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-clreumetances” test. The organizetion qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . . [
18 _Private faundation. if the organization did not check & box on fine 18, 162, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box end sse hstructlom |
Schedule A (Form 980 or OOD-EZ} 2016
0g-21-18
' 14
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61-6036654 pa

{Completa only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization fafled to quallfy under Part 1L ¥ the organization fails to
uailify under the tests Bsted bslow, please co e Part II. . G
Section A. Public Support
Calandar yoar (or flacal yeas baginning In) {a) 2012 b) 2013 e} 2014 (d} 2015
1 Gifts, grants, cantributions, and
membership faes recsived. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Q@ross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facliities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
ara not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied farthe organ
Lzatlon's benefit and either paid to
or expended on s behaif .
& The value of esrvices or facilities
furnished by & governmental unit to
ihe organization without charge
8 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 raceived from disqualifled persons
b Ampunta inciuded on Enes 2 and 8 recelved
from other than disoualifled persons that
sxcaad the granter of $5,000 or 1% of the
smounton bne 3 fortheyear

cAddines 7aand 7b

8 Public s s
Section B. %Jtal gupport

{e}2018 i) Total

Calsndar year (o7 fiscal year beginning in) = a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 () 2018 Total
@ Amounisfromine® . :
10a Gross Income from Interest,

" dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties

and income fram simiiar sources "
b Unrelated business taxable income

(teas section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired Bfter June 30,1876

¢Add lines 10aand 10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included In ine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon
12 Other Income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of caplta
assets (Explain in Part V1) .
13 Total support. Add ines 2, 10c, 1 1. and 12.}
14 First five years. If the Form 890 s for the organization's first, escond, third, fourth, or fifth tax vear as a section 501(c)(@3) arganizaﬂun, -
................................................................. - L.t

ChEcK This Do A O e o oot secreencaiaraset e pa e s et e speeen et aene s eacaescn

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage .
15 Public support peroentage for 2018 (ine 8, cclumn (i) divided by line 13, column () .............c...oo.o.... 15 %
16 _Public support parcentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlli,iine 15 ... _— 18 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (ine 10c, column {f) divided by ine 13, column (0} ... ... 17 %
18 Investment incorne percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partill ine 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and Ime 15 Is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 isnot O

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. Ths organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 20185. If the arganization did not check a box on ling 14 or line 19s, arxd ine 16 /s morethan 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organhatﬁon qualifies ss a publicly eupportad crganization . P D

632029 00-23-16 15 Scheduls A (Form 990 ursle-EZ) 2016
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61-6036654 pages_

Schedule A {Form 890 or 860-E7 2016 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC.
[Part VT Supporting Organizations

{Complete onfy if you checked a box In line 12 on Past I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checksd 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and . If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part .}

Saection A. All Supporting Organizations

1

10a

datermine whethsr the organization had excess business holdings)

Are all of the organization's supportad organizations listed by name in the organizetion's goveming
documents? If "No, " describe In Part Vi how the supporied organizations are designated, If designated by
ciass or purpass, describe the designation. if historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) ar (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how tha organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a){1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported arganization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (67 /f *Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that sach supported organization qualified under section 531{c)(4), (5, or (8) and
aatisfied the public support teste under section 502(a)(2)? I “Yes, " describe i Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did ths organization ensute that afl support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cH(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explein in Part VI what controls the orgenization put in place to enstire such use.

Was any supported organizgtion not organized in the United States (“forelgn supported organization®)?
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) balow.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supportsd organization? i *Yes," describe in Pert VI how the organization hed such conirol and discreifon
dsspite being conirolled or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizations.

Did the organization support any forefgn supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3) and 509(=}{1) or (2)? If “Yas, " expiain in Park VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that &l suppori to the forelgn supported organization was usad exclusively for section 170({ci2)B)
puIposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,
answer (b) and (¢} balow (if applicabls). Also, provk:fe'detaﬂinFartVL including () the names and EIN -
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's orgenizing documertt authonizing such action; and () how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type ! or Type If only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of & class already
designated In the organization’s organlzing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an svent beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide supr:ort (whether in the form of grante or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone ather than {j its supported trganizations, (i individuals that are part of the charitabla class

benefited by ohe or more of its supported organizations, or (i} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the fiing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide defall in
Part .

Did the organization provide a grant, koan, compensation, or other simiiar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined [n ssction 4958{c)(3)(C)), a family member of & substantial contributor, or a 36% controled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " complete Part [ of Schedufs L (Form 930 or 980-E2).

Did the organization make & {oan to a disqualified person (as defitied i section 4958) not describad in line 77
If “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 850-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indivectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4246 (other than foundation managers and organizetions described
in section 509{a){1) or (2))7 i “Yes," provide detall in Part Vi.

Did one or more disqualified pereona (as defined in ling 98) hold & controliing ntsrest in any entity In which
the supporting erganization had an interest? /f "Yes, * provide delail in Part VI

Did a disqualfied person (as defined in line Ba) have an ownership interest in, or derive eny personal benefit

. from, assets in which the supporting organization atso had en Interest? If “Yes, " provide detail i1 Part WL

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 becsuse of section
4843(f) (regarding certain Type I supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f *Yes,” answer 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings n the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo

632024 08-21-16
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61-6036654 pages

Schedulo A {Form 890 or 890.E71 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
] m W | Supporting Organizations (continuac))

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
& A person who dirsctly or indirectly controls, elther alone or together with persens described In {b} and (c}
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person deseribed In {a} above?
¢ A B35% controlled ofa on described in {a) or (b] above?/f "Yas' to g, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V.

Yes | No

11a
11b
1ic

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at lsast a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? f *No, " describe in Part V how the supported organization(s) s&ffectively operated, suparvised, or
controled the organization's activities. If the organization Had more than ohe supported onganization,
describe how the powers to eppoint andfor remove directors or trustess ware aliocated among the supported
organizations and what concitions ar restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax yosr,

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported arganization other than the supparted
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organkzation? If "Yes," explain in
Fart VI how providing such beneiit carried out the purposss of the wppaﬁadorganmm@ that operated,

, or controliad the su; organization.

____Supervised, or controllsd the sypporting
Section C. _'l'y_'ge Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year aleo a majority of the directors
or trustsas of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? f "No, " describs In Part Vi how controf
or mansgement of the supporting organization wes vested in the same persons that conirolied or managsd

the au ization(s),

____the supported argan
Section D. All Type il Supporiing Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizatians, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notfcs describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) & copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notffication, and {iii} copiss of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Ware any of the organization's officers, directars, or trustses either §j appointed or electsd by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? /f “No," explain in Part Vi fow
the orgenization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supporied organizetion(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organlzztion’s supported organizations have a
sfgnificant voloe In the organization‘a investment policies and In directing the use of the argantzation's
mcomeorassatsataﬂtfmesdum;;mataxyeaﬁlf')’ea describe In Part VI the role the organization's

. supported organizations played in this regard.

1
e [ The arganization satisfied the Activitles Test. Complete fine 2 below.

» [ The orgenlzetion is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Corplete line 8 befow.

c

2 Activities Test. Answer (@) and (b) below.
a Did substantiafly all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported arganization{s} to which the organization was responsive? i “Yes,” than in Part Vi identity
thase supporied organtzations and explaln  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization wes responsive to thase supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activitles constituted substantialyy afl of its activitles.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s Invalvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organtzation(s) would have besn engaged In? i "Yes, " explaln in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engagsd in thess
activities but for the organization's involvement.

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (&) and () below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part V.
Did the organlzatlon exercise a substantial degree of dirsctfon over the policies, programs, and activitfes of each

The organlzetion supparted a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporled & govarnment entity (see instructions).

Ssctlon E. ngg Il Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations '
Chieck the box next to mamaﬁiodﬂmtthawwlzermn ussd to satisfy the intagral Part Test during msyaaﬁlnlmwms).

Yep_ Nao

b
ganizations{ i/ _Yes, descigein ifa piaye btmﬂhthfs_fm_

6x2025 0o2t18
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Schedule A {Form 980 or 980-67) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC. 61-6036654 Pagog

[Part V.| Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
|} Check hera if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as & quallying trust an Nov. 20, 1870 (sxplan In Part VI) See Instructions. Al

other Type I nonfunctionally integrated supportin lzztlons must compiste Ssctions A through £
Gurrent Year
. {A) Prior Year ® {optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net income
1__Net short-term capital gain

2 _Recoveries of prioryear distribiutions
¥ Other gross income faee inatructions)

4 Addfines 1through3

5 Depreciation and depistion

8 Portion of operating expenses pald or incumsd for production or
coRection of groes Income or for management, conservation, or

malntanance of property held for production of Income (ses instructions) €
7

“h“L»A

7__ Other expenssa (ses instructions)
8 __Adjustad Net incoms (subtract ines 56 and7fromliine 4) . 8
B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year & (o:zgnall

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-sxempt-use asssts (see
Instructions for-short tax vear or essets held for part of year):
a_Average munm_ll___ 8 of securities
b_Avarage monthly cash balences
¢_Fafr market valus of other non-exemptuse assets
d_Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
Tactars (explain In detafl in Part Vi):
Aequisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use aseets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4  Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions)
& _ Net valve of non-exempt-.use assets (subtrict line 4 from line 5)

6 Multiply iine § by .035

7 _ Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount {add fina 7 to iine 6)

8ection € - Distributable Amount

1__Adjusted net income for prat year (from Section A, fine B,.Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1
3 Minimum assst amaunt for prior year {from Section B, ling 8, commnA)

4 Entergrester offine 2 oriine 3
5 Incomse tzx Imposed in prior year

(4] Dlslributabh Amount Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subjact to

ency temporary reduction (see in E
Check here if the current year Is the organlzation 's first as a nonfunctionally integrated Type Ii supporting organization (see

(]
[

@~ |x b

GCurrent Year

o b (o [ =

7
inetruciions),
Schedule A {Form 8906 or 000-EZ) 2016
842026 09-21-18 .
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Sectlon D - Distributions

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts pakid to perform activity that dirsctiy furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of ncome from activity
8 Administrative expenses paid to accompliah exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounis paid to acquire exempt-use assets

§ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval reguirad

6 Other distributions (describs In Part Vi). See instryctions

7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8
8 Distributions to sttentive supported arganizations to which the organization Is responsivs

_{provide detalls In Part V). See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, line 6

:ln Ling 8 amount dividsd by Line & amount
o v {if) ) {iin '
nderdistributions &
Excess Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

8ection E - Distribution Allocations (see Instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, fine 8

2 Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-

able causs reguired- sxplaln in Part V). Sse Instructions

¢ _From 2013
d From 2014
2 From 2015

T _Total of lihes 32 through e
9 Appfiied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Appiled to 2016 distributable amount
1 _Carryaver from 2011 not applied (ses Instructions)

1Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3 from 31.

4 Digtributions for 2016 fram Section D,
ns 7: $

8_Applied to undrdistributions of prior years

b_Applied to 2016 distributabls amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract iines 4a and 4b from 4
$ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
anty. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater |,

than zero, explahn in Part VI, See Instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resuit greater than zero, explain in
Part Vi, Ses instructions

7 Excess distributions camryover to 2017. Add thes 3]

and 4c
8 Breakdown of line 7;

&
e

b_Excess from 2013
¢ Excess from 2614

d_Excass from 2015

8 _Excees from 2016

632027 09-21-16
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Scheduls A (Form 890 or 800E7) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
|Part VI| Supplemental Informatlon. Provide the expfanations required by Part !l line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part I, e 12;
Part v, Seclion A, lines 1, 2, 3h, 8c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 3a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, fines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,

fing 1; Part IV, Sectlon D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Sectlon B, ne 1¢; PartV,
Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and B. Alzo complate this part for any additional Information.

{S¢a instructions.)

Schedule A [Form 890 or 880-EZ) 2016

632026 09-21-16
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

e b g Adach to Form 980, Form 090-E2, or Form 000-PF.

o ¢ T nformatian about Schedule B 880~ 880-PF) and

rrternal H.\uﬁu‘:‘. Sarvica its instructions i lseat mmﬂ e 20 16

Name of the organization Employer identification number
KENTUCKY §HAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

Organization type {check one):

Fllers of: Sectlon:

Form 980 or 880-EZ III 501{c)( 3 ) enter number) organization

[ 4047(e)1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as & privte foundation
- 627 polltice! organization

Form 990-PF T 501(c)@) exempt privets foundation

L1 4947(a)1) nonexempt charitabie trust trasted s & prvate foundation

(1 501(c)9) taxabls private foundstion

Gheck [f yotir organkzation is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 601(c)(7). (8}, or (10) ergantzation can check boxes for both the General Ruls end a Epecial Rule. Ses Instructions.

Gensral Rule

[::] For an organization filng Form 990, 990-E2, or 980-PF that recelved, during the year, contributions totaling $5,003 or mors {in money or
‘praperty) from any one cortributor, Complete Pearts | and Il Ses Instructions for detarmining a contributor's total contributions,

Special Rules

L'Ei For an orgarization described in section 501{c)(3} filing Form 960 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 503{a)(1) and 170{B)1)(A){vi). that checked Schedule A (Form 980 orQQD—E) Part[l, kne 13, 16g, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the yaar, total contributions of the g greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount an {) Form 890, Part VIII, ing 1h,

or (I} Form S80-E2Z, line 1. Complate Parta | and IL.

D For en organization describad in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 290 or 890-EZ that recalved from any onhe contributor, during the
ysar, tote} contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educationa! purposes, or for

the prevention of crusity to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

L__l For an organization described In section 501(c)(7}, {(8), or (10) filing Form 930 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclissively for religious, chariteble, etc., purposes, but no such contributione totaled more than $1 ,000. If this box
Is checked, enter hers the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, sto.,
purpase. Don't complets any of the parts unless the General Rule appiies to this organization because [t received nonexclusivaly

religiciis, charitable, etc., contributions totaiing $5,000 or more during the year . |

Cautlon: An organization that Isn't covered by the General Ruie and/or the Special Rules doasn't file Schaduls B {Form 200, 990-EZ, or 800-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 290; or check the box on fine H of ks Form 990-£2 or on tts Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2,t0

cartily that it dossn't mest the fiing requirements of Schedule B (Forrm 990, 896-E2Z, or 856-PF).

LHA For Peperwork Heduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 890, 094-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)

823451 10-18-18



Scheduls B {(Form 890, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Employer identificatlon rumber

Name of osganizaticn
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
“‘Partil? Contributors (See Instructions), Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.
{b) ic} (&)
Name, addrese, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of conbribution
1 Person [E
Payrol
[ 140,137. Noncash [ |
{Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (&) (o) (d}
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contrlbutions Type of contribution
2 Person D
Payroll ~ [ ]
$ 17,832, Noncash [X]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) S (- g
No. Namp, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person !II
Payoll [ |
$ 19,500, | Noncesh [ |
{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b} {c d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribrution
4 Perscn  [X]
Pawoll [I
$ 20,000, Noncash [_|
{Complete Part H for
.| nencash contributions.)
{a) {b) ] (d) >
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payrell D
$ 39,675. | Noncash [ ]
(Compiate Part il for
nencash contributions.)
a) ) e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contributlon
6 Person III
Paywoll [ ]
% 30,696, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
. noncash cantributions }
e Scheduie B (Form 990, 690-EZ, or 990-FF) (2016)

623452 10-18-18
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Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Hama of otganization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Emplayer Identification number

61-6036654

‘Pait]’: Contributors (Ses instructions). Use duplicete copies of Part | f additional space s nesded.

{a) (b}
No. Nome, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(4

Total contributions Type of contvibutfon

7

$

Parson
Payrol [ ]

25,218. Noncesh [ |

(Compiste Part Il for
noneash contributions.)

(a) )
No. Name, adiress, and ZIP + 4

{c)

()

Total contributions Type of contribuiion

$

35,00

Person X1
Payroll [}
0. Moncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(=) {b)
No. Name, _aqdr?ss. and ZIP + 4

)

(d)

Total coniributions Type of contribution

Person L]
Pawoll  []
Noncash [_|

{Complete Part I| for
noncash cantributions.)

(a) {0
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

i}
Tolal contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Peraon D
]

Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Completa Part 1} for
honcash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{o)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payot [ ]
Moncash | |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

]
Type of contributlon

Person D
Payroll [ ] -
Noncash [ |

823482 10-16-16

440419 757979 697301

{Completa Partil for
noneash contributions.)

Scheduls B {Fotr 880, 000-EZ, or 890-PF} {2016)
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Schedule B {Form 880, 980-EZ, or 880-PF) {2016)

3

Neme of oruam’zalion

Fmployer idenliication number

EENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
.Pértl]" Noncash Property (Ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is naeded.
lfl?. b) e {d)
. FMV (or estimats)
;r:rltnl Description of noncash property given (Ses insiructions} Date recefved
RENTAIL SPACE
2
$ 17,832, 08/31/17
(a)
{c}
No. {b) FMV ()
{or estimate)
::rltnl Description of noncash property given (Bee Instructians) Date received
$
h(':) ol FMV (nr(:)atimah) i)
ml Description of noncash property given {8ee instructions) Dats received
$
fa)
(e}
No. ) " FMV (or estimats) {d)
from Description of noncash proparty given Date received
Partl {See Instructions}
L3
(=)
{c)
No. M) (d)
If’n-oyrnl Description of noncash property ghven g:::m: Dats received
art .
$
(a)
{c)
No. ) {d)
from Descslption of noncash property given m:":;::;ﬁ; Date received
Partl
§
623453 10-18-18 Soheduls B {Form 890, BBH-EE, or 890-PF) (2816)
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_ Page 4
Employer identification number

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
Partiil;  Sxciusively Tellgious, GHAMtab1s, 61c., ConNBULONS tb FigantZaNons qescnbed In 856008 DU , (8], or (10 thal0fs 51,400 10
SR the year from any one contributor. Complate columns {z} through (e) and the foliowing fine entry. For crganizations
completing Part [l, erter the totel of suohusively religious, cherltabis, ato., contdbutions of $1,000 or iaas for the yesr. [Enter this info, onse) ’ $

Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)
‘Hame of orpanization

Use dupiicgte of Part lll If additional space is neadsd.
{e) No.
Ly (b} Furpose of gift {e) Use of gt (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to transferse
{a) No. .
Il;l':rl;ll {b) Purpose of gift . {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heid
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and 2IP + 4 Retationship of transferor to transferse
{a) No.
iy (b) Purpose of gift - (c}Use ot gift {d) Description of how gift ks held
- {e) Transter of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a} No. R S
li,’t:rttnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how oift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transterse's name, address, and ZiP + 4 - _Relationship of iransferor to transferse
623454 10-16-18 - Schedule B {Form 990, 290-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)
5
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SCHEDULE D
(Farm £80)

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised
organfzation answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 8,

fupplemental Financial Statements

Ci ta If th izatio swered " .

Part W':'ﬂlglees. % 8,.,9, 11a, 1‘I't'.v,a'r|| 1¢c, 1'ldd, 1Y|:fligfn fg:n or”loz'b.
P Attach to Form €80,

wnd its instructions [s at Www. . goviformg90.

OMB No. 15450047

2016

q;rgnt-tql’ublic N

Employer Idenﬂﬂcaﬁon n;mber
61-6036654

Funds or Other

Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

Total number at end of year

{a) Donor agvised funds

(b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value of contributiona to (during year}

1
2

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate valuestendofyear | . ..
]

Did the organization Inform all donars and donor advlsors in writing that the assets held In donar edvised funds
are the arganization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal contral? . ... i ] Yes l:] No
6 Did the arganization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be usad on!y
for chamabla burposes and net for the bensfit of the donor or donor advizor, or for any other purpose conferring
ke Yo [Ino

Partil Sements. Cumplate ¥ the org; organlzatlon answered "Yes® on Form 820, Part lv. e 7.
1 Ptxﬁoae(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that spply).

Preaervation of iand for pubiie use (e.g., tecreation or education) ] Preservation ofa hhtorically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Presarvation of  certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d i the organization held a qualifled conservation contribution in the form of a col

day of the tax year,

Total number of conservation easements .. ...
Total acreage restricted by conservation casements
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structurs included In (g) .
Number of conservation easements included in (o) acquired after B/17/08, and noton a hIstoric structure

llsted in the National Hegister _ 2d
Number of conservation easaments mndlﬂed transferrad raleassd e:drngulshad or termlnated by ﬂ1e organizaﬁon during the tax

year
4  Number of states where property subject to consarvation easement is located
§ Does ths organization have 2 written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handEng of
vioiations, and enforcement of the conservation sassments It holds? dves e
Staff and voiunteer hours devoted to monftoring, inspacting, handiing of vmlaﬂnns. and enforolng onnservation sasaments during the year

rvation easement on the last
Held at the End of the Tax Year

Hﬁ"

-2 T - ]

8
|
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inapecting, handfing of viotations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>4
8 Does sach conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) sbove satisfy the requirements of ssotion 170(R){(4A)(B)([H
and seotion 170()EIB? ... .. Ldves Tl
2  InPart Xill, describe how the arganization repnrbs oonsarvaﬁon easamants fn lte ravenue and expense atatsmenf, and balanoe sheet, and

includs, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statemants that desoribes the organization’s accounting for
] Organlzatlons reasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compilate if the organlzation answered "Yes" on Form 080, Part v, fine B.

1a [ the organization electea. as permitted under SFAS 116 {ABC 958), hot to raport In its revenus statement and balance sheet wotks of art,
. hisbnéica_l tredsures, or othar similar asasts held for public axhibition, education, or research In furtharance of puhilc garvice, provitde, in Part Xili,
the text of the footnots to its financlal stataments that describes thess iterns.
b [If the organization slected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC B58), to report In its revanue statement and balance sheet works of art, historioa?
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these ftems:
() Revenueincluded on Form 880, Part VIIL NG 1T .. ..ot

Qii} Assetsincluded in FormB90, PartX .. ...
{f the organization recelved ar held worls of art, hlstork:a! treasuras, orothsr slmllar ssaets forﬂnanoiai galn provide

faintaining Gollections of Art, Historical Trea

2
the foliowing amounts redquired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these fteme:
a Revanue included on Form 080, Part VL line 1 . e, PP §
b_Assets included In Form 090, PartX__......... .
Scheduie D {Form %90) 2018

LHA For Paperwork Reduciion Act Noilce, see the insiructions far Furm 990
682051 08-20-16
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! 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654
[Part 1 | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art Historical Treasures, or Other Similar contin
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and ofher records, check any of the foliowing that are a significant use of ks collaction flams

{check &fl that eppiy):
a Public axhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

b L[] scholarty research o [ Jother
¢ L_:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the arganization’s collections and explain how they further the organtzation's exempt purpose in Part X1l
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historlcal treasures, or other similer assets
o be sold to ralse funds rather then to he maintained as part of the omankzation’s collection? .. . L lves [ Ino
‘Part1V] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organizetion answered "Yes® on Form 950, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 8080, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other asssts not includad
flves [Ino

on oMM 880, At X et e h b e ta e e R e b eeeee st eeeeeeeeeeemee et Ea e ene et e e s e

Amount
¢ Baginning balance LA b e bR e e e b e ne e e et a1 eree s nneseeesr s eecsestsneneeeesce oo | IE
d Additions duting the year . L1d
@ Distributions duting the year U I .
f Endingbalarice |, . ' 11
Llves [_Ino

2a Did the organtzation inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, ne 21, for escrow of custodial account fabllity?

b _If "Y' kain the arran nt in Part Xill. Chack here If the explanation has been provided on Part Xii e — —
[Part¥ .| Endowment Funds. Gomplets If the organization answered "Yes* ori Form 990, Part IV, e 0.

{a) Currentysar | (b) Prior year {c} Two years hack | {d} Three years back | (e} Four years back

Net investment earnings, gelns, and losses
Grants orscholarships . .
Other expenditures for faciiitles
andprograms
Administrative expenses ... ...
Endof yearbalance ...
2  Provide the estmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (2)) held as:
@ Boerd desighated or quastendowment P %

Permenent endowment % .

¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment p» %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c shoukd equal 100%.
Are thers sndowment funds not in ths possession of the organization that are held and administersd for the organization

a0z m

-

o

Yes | No

by:
() unrelated organizations N -
(i) refated organizetions
b If “Yes" on ilne 3a(l), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4__Describe in Part Xiil the Intended uses of the org :

'ariiil j Land, Bulldings, and Equipmen
Complete If the organization answered “Yes* on Form 800, Part IV, fine 11a. See Form 890, Part X, fine 10.

Desoription of property {2} Cost or other {b) Coat or other {c) Accumulstad {«) Book valie
basls {investment} basis (other) dep_»raalaﬂon
Ta Land e : /
b Bulldings ..ot _
© Leasshold improvements . 516,717, 322, 259. 194,458,
d Equipment 274,992, 206,724. 68,268,

e Oher T
TﬂaLMdﬂnas1athmh1e. Mm@mfﬂuﬂ&mmlmtﬁ coan@‘Ilnew_c.) . ! EEE,-’]EE.
’ Schedule D (Form $80) 2016

832062 08.20-16 a7
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

61-6036654 page3

Schedule D B0} 2018
Part Vi Investments Other Securities.

____Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, iins

11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or GAQOTY fnokuding neme of secity) {b) Bock value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year mariket value

(1) Financlalderivatives ... .. .. . ...

{2} Clossly-held equity Interests

(3) Oiher

A

{B)

e

on Form 680, Part IV, ine

Compbta if tha g@haﬂon answared "Yeg"
_ . {b) Book value

{a) Description of investmant

11c. See Form §20, Part X, ne 13.
{c) Method af valuation; Gost or end-cf-year market valua

Complete if the organization answered "Yss" on Form 980, Part IV, Ihe

11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. _
b} Book value

(a) Description

Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 880, Part IV, line

11e or 111. SoeFormsoo,Part Ilna.%

{a) Description of lability

{b) Book valus

(1) _Foderal Incoms taxes

SEEEBE

. (Cokumn (b) must equal Form 950, Part X, col. (B} ine 25}

ization's for uncertall: tax positlons under FIN 48

632053 08-29-18

440419 757979 697301
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2 Liability for uncerlaln tax positions. In Part Xli, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's f‘nanmal statements that reports the
740}). Check hers If the text of the footnote has bean
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Schedule D {Form 990} 2016 EENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. ) 61-6036654 paged
[Part X1 { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenus par Retum.

Complete i the erganization answsred "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited finenclal statements ... .. ... 1T1] 1,032,609,
2 Amounts included on lins 1 but not on Form 890, Part Wi, line 12; T

a Netunrealized gains (iosses) on investments .

b Donated services and use of faciiitles . .

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . ee—

d Other(Describe in Part XUl . e

& AJGUNEE 2AMIOUGN 20 oo sttt 22,964.
8 Subtractfine 2e from line 1 s z :
4 Amounts included an Form 990 Part Viil Iine 12, hu't not on Ifna 1

a Investment expensas not included on Form 990, Pat Vil line 7b ... .

b Other(Describedn Part XIIL) o ——————

© AddNNeSA@aNd @b .. e eeee et e e ooty et : _0_'

Total revenue. Add iinga 3 and 4c. g 1,009,045,

Compilets i the organzation answered “Yes* on Farm 980, Part iV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlalstatements . . . . . - e
2 Amountsincluded on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25: '
a Donated services anduseoffacllitles ... . . —
b Prioryearadustments . . . . e
€ OIBPICBEEE . ...ttt e snes e s et s bt sen e et semensens
d Other(Describe InPart XL} ............coceoi it eesenna s
e Addlines2athrough2d . . e e 22,964,
3 Subtracthe 2e fromline 1 . 1,030,582,
4 Amounte included on Form 990 Part Ix, Ilne 25, but not on nne 1

1,053,548,

& Investment expenses not included on Form €20, Part VillLkne7zb _ ... | 4a
b Other (Describe In PartXill) e | 4b
C AN NGB A AN A . e—————————— 0.
N eeeeeeeeeeseseeeeeensesnesmecen 5 1,030,582,

‘Pant Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the deattiptions required for Part II, lines 3, &, and 8; Part i, lines 1s and 4; Part IV, Enes 1b and 2b; Part V, Iine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

PART X, LINE 2:
THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR~-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE
THE ORCANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION.

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2017, AND 2016, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XII AND XIII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXDPENSEL INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEE——_————— Schedule D (Form 990} 2016

832054 08-20-16 29
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKRKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

W | Supplemental Information foontinuad)

WHICHE ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON FORM 990.

Schedde D (Forrn 850) 2018
632065 G0-20-18
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SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1645-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities W
(Form 990 cr 990-E7) complete if the orgenization answered “Yes” on Form 680, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 18, or if the 0

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 830-EZ, line 6a.

i Pavenaa Sarios " P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 880-EZ. | _ os
LMOFMHLION SO SCIT8] oI 90 ar 85{1-EZ) and jta instructions is 8 a5 LU AT AR A A TR
Name of the organization Employer identification number

EKENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654

Fundraising Activities. Complets If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 890-EZ filers-are not
required to complete this part.

1 indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the follawing activities. Check all that apply.

a (] Mal salicitations e E:] Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b [ intemet and emall soficitations t [ solcitation of govemment grants
o [ Phone solicitations g [ Speciat fundraising events

d D In-psrson sollcitations
2 a Did ths crganization have a written ot oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employess Msted In Form 90, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundralsing services? [Jves [ ne
b if "Yes," ist the 10 highest pald individuels or entities (fundralsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

- " {v) Amount pald
(1) Name and address of Indlvidual W Activy SRS | Gross recelts [ 6 lrretaimed o) | ¥ Ameuntoald
: fundraiser .
or entity {fundraiser) e ngrng%m o | fromactivity listed In col. ) arganization
Yes | No '
Jotal .o >
3 List all states in which the erganization Is registered or Iroensed to snliclt cantrrbut!ons or has been nolified it s exempt fmrn registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 820 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form $80 or 890-EZ) 2016
632081 08-12-16
31
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Form 990 or 980£2) 2016 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
5. Complete if the organization anawerad *Yes" an Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundr-.alsing event contributions and groas income on Form 880-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

61-6036654 p

(a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 (c) Other avents
NONE (dj Total events
AL {add cal, (a) through
col. {c))
o {event type) (event type) {total numbar)
E| 1 crossrooote . 18,649. 18, 640.
2 Less: Contributions ... 6,015. 6,016.
8 _Gross Income {line 1 minusline2) __ 12,624. 12,624.
4 Cashprizes .. . . ...,
65 Noncashprizes . ... ... ... .
g 8 Rentfacitycosts
'g 7 Food and bevarages . 12,624. 12,624,
8 Entertainment .. ... ... 1,500. 1,500,
8 Otherdirect expenses 358. 358,
10 Direct exponee summary. Add Wnes 4 through O ncokrn (@) .. > 14,482,
. Subtract iine 10 fram ine 3, column id . <1,858.>
daming. Gomplete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890 Part w Ilne 19, or reported rnone than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2, lIne Ba. ‘ _
() Pull tabs/nstant {d) Total gaming {add
E {a) Bingo hingo/progressive bingo e} Other gaming col. (a) through col. {c))
1_Gross revenua
;3 4 Rentfacillty coste | .......ccervreereeens
& Otherdirectexpenses ... .
L_Jyes
& Volunteerlabor . . . . L Ino
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S Ineglumn (d) .........oeovccr i iienfencmssstie s sensesensene. P
1 8 Net gaming income summary. Sublract ine 7 from line f,colurnn(d) .. ... .
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a is the organization licensed to conduct gaming sctivitiss In sach of thesestates? L ives L Jtto
b If "No," explain:
Llves [_Ino

10a Were any of the organization's gaming lcenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? .

b If *Yes," explain;

632082 09-12-18
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Sohedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. 616036654 pages
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities With NONMEMbDEIS?_____________.................comssmmemmsecrecemsiensmmnreres L 1¥Yes Ei No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of & trust, or a member of a partnership or othier entity formed
0 administer charitable GAIMINGY ....................ooooe oo T — Elves Clne
13 indicate the percantage of gaming activity conducted In:
8 The orgaNIZEHON'S TACTILY ..............ccocoisoeecereeeeescreriasssssmecs s soermeseasssceemseeeara st a e s AR pipm st R PR SES s ee R0

DANOUBIIBTACITILY | .. i eri e v s et e o AT R R s RSRARE BRE STA nReERARSE
14 Enter the name and addreas of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/spaclal svents bocks and records:

B
®

-
&
®

A

Name

Address P

15a Does the orgenization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? . ..........
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P § and the amourt
of gaming reventie retalned by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," snter namse and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming menager compensation P §

Description of services provided P

1 virectorofficar 3 Employse 1 Indepsndent contractor

17 Mandztory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
[:l Yes D No

retain the State GAMING HOSNSBT .................cuureesssemresrsseerssessseerssy rn s RS TSR A R RS 0 SRR 25000
b Erter the amount of distributions raquired tinder state law to be dlatributed to other exempt orgenizations or apent [n the

arganization's own exempt activities during the tax year §
irt:\V| Supplemental Information. Provide the axplanaﬂona required by Part |, Ine 2b, columna (jii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 8, 8b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 18, and 17b, 28 applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions

692083 02-12-18 33 Schedule G (Farm 880 or 960-EZ) 2016
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RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 61-6036654 Pages

rmation {continued)

Schedule G (Ferm 900 or 990-EZ)

833pne4
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 980-EZ —saa&
{Form 880 or 890-EZ) Complete o provide Information for responses to specific questions on 20 16
Form 980 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional informﬂon
Department of the Treagury PAMﬁoFoerﬂOorsso-EZ ;;_;._QpbnmPﬂbﬁG
|ntemal Revanus Senios n d —— - B
Name of the arganization Employar idantification numbar
61-6036654

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
PORM 9390 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PRIOR TO FILING. THE BOARD IS PROVIDED ACCESS TO THE FORM 990

UPON FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
'THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, DPART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MARES ITS ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:
THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LMA For Paporwaik Reduction Act Notice, see the instruciions for Form 990 or 200-EZ. Sehadule O (Form 880 or 980-EZ) (2016}

32211 08-25-16
35
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40:( FeLE 5Y

e

RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

LR

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the undersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation,

The foregoing articles are accurate, supérsede_ any previous articles, and
were adopted by 2 majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, II, I, IV, V, VI, and
VIII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation will be: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

and shall do business asKentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was

previously listed as The Committee for Shakespears in Central Park, Inc.



ARTICLE IT
The principal office of the corporation will be at 1114 S. Third St.,

Louisville, Kentucky 40208.
ARTICLE 01

The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be CurtL,
Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corporati_oh above,

ARTICLE IV

The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, and encourage the
production of the plays of Willizm Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the
staging and interpretation of this great and continuing contribution io our culture.
" The corporation is organized for any lawful purpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is further organized and operated exclusively under the
provisions of Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, scientific testing for
public safety, literary or educational purposes. The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial par’tq of its activities ju an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or
having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization,



Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant to Section ‘509

(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
ARTICLE Y

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilitiés of the
Corporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for- charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under S;action 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws ), as the
Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE V1

The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action.
ARTICLE VII
No Director of the corporation shall be fiable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248,



The above Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by resolution of
the Board of Directors and submitted to a vote of the Directors at a special
meeting. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership.

ARTICLE VIII
The corporation shall be g;;vemed by its By-laws,

S T E. ALE ER, I

CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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. W=9 Request for Taxpayer Give Farm 1o the
Fev. November 2017) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
Department of the Traasury . . ] . . send to the IRS.
Internal Revenus Sarvice » Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

1 Name {as shown on your incoms tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3 Check appropriate box for faderal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
following seven boxes. certain entitles, not individuals; see

instructions on page 3):

] indvidual/sols proprietor or Oec Corporation Hs Corporation O Partnership [ Trustiestate

single-mamber LLC Exempt payes code {if any)

[ umited liability company. Enter the tax classification {G=C corporation, S=§ corporation, P=Partnership) »

Nots: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemptien from FATCA reporting
LLC 1 the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is | . o any)

another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that bl
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classlfication of its owner.

Other (see Instructions) > 501c3 not-for-profit charitable organization {Appiles 1o accounts maintained outsids #he U.5))
5 Address {number, strest, and apt. or sulte no.) See instructions. Requester's name and address {optional)
323 W. Broadway, Sulte 401
6 City, state, and ZIP code
Loulsville, KY 40202
7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

IEZLIN  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the approprlate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid | Social security number
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprigtor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entitios, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How o get a
TIN, later. or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and [ Employer identification number
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Part ll Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (g) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because

you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, em 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Sign i
Hore | Srourest, ﬂﬂ - own 10[15/ 1
[

General |nstructi°ns » Form 1099-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceedds)

s Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)

Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-2 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form *» Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an ; ; orm 1088 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
information raturn with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 98-T {ition)

identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number * Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption = Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
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DMIO

DEMING MALONE
LUVESAY &« OSTROFF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to frand or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. as of August 31, 2017 and 2016, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

g, P, By 4 Ot

Louisville, Kentucky
March 29, 2018



KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31,2017 and 2016
Assets 2017 2016
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,720 $ 201
Grants receivable 123,887 131,732
Other receivables 4,331 4,217
Prepaid expenses 4,493 1,545
Total current assets 144,431 137,695
Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements 516,717 496,551
Vehicles 37,472 37,472
Equipment 235,240 207,283
Furniture and fixtures 2,280 2,280
791,709 743,586
Less accumulated depreciation 528,983 485,398
262,726 258,188
Total assets $ 407,157 $ 305,883

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabilities and net assets

2017 2016
$ 2,002

$ 84,635 46,759
129,769 133,432
214,404 182,193
130,483 189,440
62,270 24,250
192,753 213,690

$ 407,57 $ 395,883




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

Revenues and Other Support
Grants $ 140,239 -§ 205,437 $ 345,676
Contributions 152,449 21,700 174,149
Gifts in-kind 18,832 18,832
Education programs 324,866 324,866
Productions 135,349 135,349
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $12,624 in 2017 and $6,069 in 2016) 8,202 8,202
Other income 25,335 25,535
805,472 227,137 1,032,609
Net assets released from restrictions 189,117 (189,117)
Total revenues and other support 994,589 38,020 1,032,609
Expenses
Program services 850,066 850,066
Management and general 151,495 151,495
Fund-raising 51,985 51,985
Total expenses 1,053,546 1,053,546
Net (decrease) increase in total net assets (58,957) 38,020 (20,937)
Net assets, beginning of year 189,440 24,250 21 3,690
Net assets, end of year $ 130483 § 62270 §$ 192,753

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2016

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

$ 92498 $ 190,290 § 282,788

140,216 12,926 153,142
17,832 17,832
291,017 291,017
120,360 120,360
7,866 7,866
13,779 13,779

683,568 203216 886,784
218,785  (218,785)

902,353 (15,569) 886,784
714,742 714,742
137,760 137,760

53,675 53,675
906,177 906,177

(3,824) (15,569) (19,393)

193,264 39,819 233,083

$ 180440 § 24,250 § 213,690




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017
Total
Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total

Salaries $ 45342 $168239 $§ 213,581 § 54,051 §$ 34,678 § 302310
Actors contracts 200,829 200,829 200,829
Production expense 132,475 132,475 132,475
Education contract labor 71,986 71,986 71,986
Rent 13,703 15,265 28,968 15,265 225 44,458
Payroll taxes 5,544 20,569 26,113 6,609 4,240 36,962
Advertising 16,168 8,407 24,575 2,580 417 27,572
Employee benefits 3,849 14,282 18,131 4,588 2,944 25,663
Insurance 16,304 4,658 20,962 2,329 23,291
Travel 53 17,772 17,825 3,593 21,418
Merchandise and concessions 21,068 21,068 21,068
Equipment rental and expense 11,623 2,644 14,267 711 14,978
Professional fees 36,799 36,799
Housing 3,549 5,879 9,428 9,428
Bank charges 8,443 8,443
Office supplies 3,686 4,208 7,894
Education expense 6,182 6,182 6,182
Interest expense 5,626 5,626
Development 5,131 5,131
Dues and subscriptions 3,393 3,393
Telephone 142 2,128 2,270 426 142 2,838
Miscellaneous expense 1,217 1,217
Conference expense
Payroll tax penalties
Meals and entertainment
Total expenses before depreciation 470,649 338,011 808,660 149,316 51,985 1,009,961
Depreciation 34,868 6,538 41,406 2,179 43,585

Total $ 505,517 $344549 § 850,066 § 151495 § 51 ;985 $ 1,053,546

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2016
Total

Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education _Services  and General = Raising Total

$ 57952 § 122079 §$ 180,031 § 52,133 § 33910 §$ 266,074

186,363 186,363 186,363
70,478 70,478 70,478
45,630 45,630 45,630

11,689 14,174 25,863 14,175 225 40,263
5,554 16,200 21,754 4973 3,228 29,955
28,324 8,637 36,961 300 307 37,568
3,787 11,045 14,832 3,391 2,201 20,424
13,536 3,868 17,404 1,934 19,338
166 17,119 17,285 8,585 25,870
21,380 21,380 21,380
13,533 1,791 15,324 641 15,965
6,525 6,525

4,420 2,210 6,630 6,630
4,819 4,819

5,925 3,067 8,992

5428 5,428 5,428

4,868 4,868

10,604 10,604

8,309 8,309

134 2,001 2,135 400 133 2,668
5,603 5,603

6,323 6,323

3,227 3,227

3,143 3,143

417,316 250,182 667,498 135,274 53,675 856,447
39,784 7,460 47,244 2,486 49,730

$ 457,100 § 257,642 $ 714,742 $ 137,760 $ 53,675 § 906,177




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31,2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from grants and contributions $ 527,556 $ 404,884

Cash received from productions, education and other sources 508,366 439,091

Cash paid to suppliers and employees (982,782) (792,706)

Interest paid (5,626} (4,868)

Net cash provided by operating activities 47,514 46,401

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities

Expenditures for property and equipment (33,993) (52,632)
Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities

Principal payments under capital leases (2,002) (4,529)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,519 (10,760)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 201 10,961
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 11,720 § 201

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2017 2016

Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets $ (20,937) $ (19,393)

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities: -

Depreciation 43,585 49,730
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable 7,845 (28,804)
Other receivables (114) (2,242)
Prepaid expenses (2,948) 2,066
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 23,746 38,760
Accrued expenses (3,663) 6,284
Total adjustments 68,451 65,794

$ 47514 $ 46,401

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable $ 15239 § 1,109




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note1l. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of operations:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (Organization), previously known as The Kentucky
Shakespeare Festival, Inc. (name change effective November 17, 2015) is a not-for-
profit organization which locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are
performed free to the public at Central Park’s C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in
Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of
the Organization, and the land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays
are performed during the summer months using professional actors, summer interns,
and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and
surrounding states. Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization
provides theater classes for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and
cultural opportunities to introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states
to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management’s evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2017 and 2016, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully coltectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-31 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furnifure and fixtures 5 years



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. When a
temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The in-kind rent is included in the financial statements as gifts in-kind and rent
expense of $17,832 for each of the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016.

Advertising:

The Organization’s policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.
Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $27,572 and

$37,568, respectively.
Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax refurn in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction.

As of August 31, 2017, and 2016, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended.



Note 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 29, 2018, which is the date

the financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition effective for years beginning after December 31, 2018; No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; and No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2017. The Organization is evaluating the impact
that adoption of these standards will have on future financial position and results

of operations.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are due within one year and consist of the following as of August 31,

2017 and 2016:
017
Fund for the Arts _ $ 75,387
Kentucky Tourism, Arts and Heritage Cabinet |
National Endowment for the Arts 20,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 28.500
Total grants receivable $123,887

10

016

$ 83,332
19,500

28,900

$131,732



Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2017 and
2016 were as follows:

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-16 and Grents Restrictions 8-31-17
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 43,668 $ (45.385) $ 3,633
Programs 18,900 160,719 (120,982) 58,637
Marketing and promotion 19,500 (19,500)

Scholarships — ——3:250 — {3250 e

24250  $27137 §(180.017) $62.270

Balance Contributions  Released from Balance

Purpose 8-31-15 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-16
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 5,350
Programs $25,000 145,790 $(151,890) 18,900
Visits to Shakespeare Festivals 1,519 (1,519)

Salaries 13,300 (13,300)
Marketing and promotion 39,500 (39,500)
Travel to Stratford 10,000 (10,000)
Scholarships 2,576 (2.576)

$39819  §203216 2 $Q218785) @ $24.250

As of August 31, 2017, the total temporarily restricted net assets of $62,270 were in
excess of the total available restricted grants receivable and cash of $43,720 by
$18,550. The Organization plans to replenish the funds out of operations during the
next fiscal year. The Organization anticipates that the donors will not require the
contributions to be returned to the donors, and accordingly, no provision has been
made for any liabilities that might arise from this noncompliance.

Employee Benefit Plan

Effective September 1, 2015, the Organization adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
covering all eligible employees. Employees may contribute an amount of their gross
pay subject to certain limitations, and are eligible to receive employer discretionary
matching contributions each year. For the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, the
Organization elected to make a matching contribution equal to 100% of the first 5% of
compensation contributed by an employee. The organization contributed $1,838 and
$1,962 to the plan for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

11



Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts.
Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 11% and 13% of net revenues during the
years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The receivable due from Fund for
the Arts as of August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $75,387 and $83,332, respectively.
Changes in the future allocation of funding from this donor could have a significant
impact on the Organization’s operations.

The Organization was a defendant in a lawsuit filed by a former employee for breach
of contract. The suit was settled during the year ended August 31, 2017, in accordance
with the terms of the Settlement and Release Agreement.

Operating Lease

The Organization leases office and storage space under operating leases with month-
to-month lease terms. Total rent expense under the leases for the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016 was of $35,805 and $33,835, respectively.

Operations

As of August 31, 2017, the Organization’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $69,973. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization’s ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to pay off debts, reduce expenses, and
obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August 31, 2014, the
Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue Service to repay
outstanding payroll taxes from a previous administration of approximately $103,000
by making $350 monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow
weekly to meet current cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure
expenses are in line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized
to support operations through the year ending August 31, 2018.

12
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